AGENDA
LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
February 15%, 2023

LANDER COUNTY COURTHOUSE
COMMUNITY MEETING ROOM
50 STATE ROUTE 305
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NEVADA

6:00 P.M., Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Rolt Call

*Discussion for possible action regarding approval/disapproval of Agenda Notice:

February 15, 2023

*Discussion for possible action regarding approval/disapproval of Meeting Minutes.

Public Comment - For non-agenized items only. Persons are invited to submit comments in wifting and/or attend and
make comments on any non-agenda ftem ar the Board meeting. All public comment may be limited fo three (3}
minutes per person, at the discretion of the Board. Reasonable restrictions may be placed on public comment based
upon time, place and manner, but public comment based upon viewpoint may not be restricted.

1) * For possible action to elect a chairmen & Vice Chairmen to the Lander
County Planning Commission for the remainder of the 2023 calendar year.

2) * Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove a Home Occupation
Permit application for David Kutlesa DBA: BM Guns & Accessories to a gun
and accessory sales business. Located at 125 Blue Ridge Road, Battle

Mountain NV, 89820. APN 011-110-24, Zoned A1, and all other matters
properly related thereto.

3) Discussion and possible action on the Ormat Beowawe Power Plant LL.C, for a
special use permit.

4) Discussion and possible action on the naming of the new streets, from the
lander county street naming committee.

“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”



Public Comment - For non-agenized items only. Persons are invited to submit comments in writing and/or attend and
make comments on any non-agenda item at the Board meeting. All public comment may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person, at the discrefion of the Board, Reasonable restriction may be placed on public comments based
upon time, place and manner, but public comment based upon viewpoint may not be restricted.

ADJOURNMENT

*Discussion and action items will have information provided at the meeting. Action may be taken according to the
Nevada open Meeting Law manual via a teleconference call in which a quarum of the Board members is simul@aneously
linked to one another telephonically.

“This is the tentative schedule for the meeting. The Board reserves the right to take items out of order to accomplish
business in the maost efficient manner. The Board may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The
Board may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.”

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: Members of the public who are disabled and require spedial assistance
or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Executive Director in writing at the Courthouse, 50 State
Route 305, Battle Mountain, Nevada 89820, or call (775) 635-2885 at least one day in advance of the meeting.

Notice: Any member of the public that would like to request any supporting material from the meeting, please contact
Linsey West, Planning Cocrdinator, 50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820. (775) 635-2865.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

State of Nevada)
SS.
County of Lander)

Linsey West, Lander County Planning Coordinator of said Lander County, Nevada, being duly sworn, says, that by the
11% day of November 2022, she posted a notice, of which the attached is a copy, at the following places: 1) Battle
Moyntain Civic Center, 2) Battle Mountain Post Office, 3) Lander County Courthouse and Administration Building, and
ackhamer's Plaza Bulletin Board, in said Lander County, where proceedings are pending.

“Lander County is an Equal Opportunity Provider”



LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

February 15, 2023

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 1

1) For possible action to elect a chairmen & Vice Chairmen to the Lander
County Planning Commission for the remainder of the 2023 calendar
year.

Planning Commission Meeting — DECEMBER 21, 2022




LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

February 15, 2023

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 2

1.) * Discussion and possible action to approve/disapprove a Home
Occupation Permit application for David Kutlesa DBA: BM Guns &
Accessories to a gun and accessory sales business. Located at 125 Blue
Ridge Road, Battle Mountain NV, 89820. APN 011-110-24, Zoned A1,
and all other matters properly related thereto.

Staff repot attached separately.

Planning Commission Meeting — DECEMBER 21, 2022




Lander County
. ander Cou
Community Developme%t W Zty ;fnn;f

HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT APPLICA.T% No.

" PD. 22.utp

APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION
Applicant(s)il:/)/'}‘/"‘g ¥ Drwvnn /< te3a
Addresss 1 8”7 Beve” Lro e 24

BA77/c Mooz  pro  ETEL20
Mailing Address: /23" KReve 210 g A

6/}77 le Mo po nJ &’gd’w
Phone/Email: 202 +S 2V — 03y0 ? Mg AT T Feee A e

Legal Owner(s) of property: Qs o r4e> /e2 4

PROJECT INFORMATION
Property Location: 4-d Beve Puwge R
BI72fr Alonzone /S 8520

Assessor’s Parcel Numbers(s): £07 36 /S lo cke A EZZZ&QMISW’ [,Ju.c 5374761‘

Current Master Plan: Current Zoning:

Name of Business: 6’77 ['l‘rx.uj" ; AL ECETS ottt

Type of Business: _9}16’ o Reng € ACess meer

Are there any deed restrictions affecting the use of the property? glro

Number of persons, including applicant, working on site in home occupation business: Z_

Identify all areas and square footage of the house that will be used for the home occupation. (Example:
Second floor rear bedroom, 10’ x 10° = 100 square feet): //h oF K thte  Atet

Aooen 33¢ SerF7

Describe anticipated deliveries (Number per week, type of delivery vehicle, ete.) Z o eerey

Feo o

. ovAf

Please contact the Lander County Planning Department with any questions you may have regarding this application.
Phone: (775) 635-2860




Will there be any vehicle(s) used in connection with the home occupation? o

If yes, describe the size and type of vehicle(s), including the payload capacity in pounds.

Estimate the number of vigitors per day associated with the Home Occupation Use: 3 Fo -3/

How will the proposed project affect adjoining property owners, (noise, dust, traffic, etc.?

SHuwg  anm e Ay ez

SIGNATURE(S)

I hereby certify that the information stated above and materials submitted along with this application form
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. It is my responsibility to inform Lander County of any
changes to information represented in this submittal.

QMM /W /[./Z[(’Lb

Applicant’s Signature Date

HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT

APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Lauder County, NV

The following must accompany this application:

O 1. $75.00 application fee (non-refundable). Check or money orders payable to
Lander County :

J 2. Site Plan showing use, location, or other information regarding this request.
] 3. Signed Statement of Compliance

O 5. One hardcopy and one electronic copy (CD or USB) of all application materials.

NOTE
It is strongly recommended that all applicants or their representative physically attend

(or be available by phone) the Planning Commission hearing as their application may be
deferred or denied for lack of evidence.



USE LIMITATTIONS FOR HOME OCCUPATION

Lander County Munieipal Code Seetion 17.15.030 - Use limitations.

A. Employee Limitations.

1. The entrepreneur of every home occupation shall be domiciled in the dwelling unit where such
occupation is conducted.

2. No person who is not domiciled in the dwelling unit where a home occupation is conducted shall
be employed in connection with, or otherwise participate in the operation of, such occupation. This
limitation shall not apply to employees who do not work at the dwelling unit devoted to such
occupation

B. Structural Limitation.

1. No alteration of any kind shall be made to the dwelling unit where a home occupation is conducted
that would change its residential character as a dwelling unit, including the enlargement of public
utility services beyond that customarily required for residential use.

C. Operational Limitations.

1. No activity shall be conducted on a residential lot unless it is conducted wholly within a principal
dwelling unit or permitted accessory structure.

2. No more than a total of four hundred eighty square feet of floor area (exclusive of garage floor area
devoted to permissible parking of a vehicle used in connection with the home occupation) of any
dwelling unit or any permitted accessory structure shall be devoted to the conduct of a home
occupation.

3. No stock in trade shall be displayed or sold outside of the dwelling unit used in any home
occupation,

4. No routine attendance of patients, clients, subcontractors or employees associated with any home
occupation shall be allowed. The attendance of up to five customers at any one time may be allowed
for the purpose of receiving private instruection in any subject or skill. "Routine attendance” means
that the conduct of the home occupation requires non-domiciled persons to visit the premises of
the home occupation as part of the regular conduct of the occcupation, without regard to the
number, frequency or duration of such visits.

5. No mechanical, electrical or other equipment that produces noise, elecirical or magnetic
interference, vibration, heat, glare, emissions, odor or radiation outside the dwelling unit or any
permitied accessory structure that is greater or more frequent than that typical of equipment used
In connection with residential occupancy shall be used in connection with any home occupation.

6. No outdoor storage shall be allowed in connection with any home occupation,

=1

No refuse in excess of the amount allowable for regular residential pick-up shall be generated by
any home occupation.

8. No home occupations of any use entailing food processing or packing, harboring of animals,
aubomobile repair or similar activity shall be allowed to receive a pernrit,



OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEVADA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF LANDER )
I, DA [y (& BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSE AND

SAY THAT I AM AN OWNER OF PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS PETITION AND THAT THE FOREGOING
STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS HEREIN CONTAINED AND THE INFORMATION HEREWITH SUBMITTED ARE
IN ALL RESPECTS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

PROPERTY ADDRESS OR PARCEL NUMBER: / 28 vt Embtc R
Agrrie AlonTan qn/ 83820

SIGNW—%\

MAILING ADDRESS /28~ Bewe Awbie 2

B2 /0 Heowns s A &Seru

PHONE 2¢2- 520V - O05%1v

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 2 ’ DAY OF Ll'( We_m Q |/ 2 B

DORIS LEANN PRINCE
33\ Notary Public-State of Nevada

':: APPT.NO. 22-0325-10

My Appt. Expires 01-13-2026
NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES: € ]- 13~ 3l




STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
HOME OCCUPATION PERMIT-LANDER COUNTY

I HAVE READ THE ATTACHED CHAPTER 17.15 OF THE LANDER COUNTY CODE RELATING TO HOME
OCCUPATIONS. I UNDERSTAND THE RESTRICTIONS PLACED UPON HOME OCCUPATIONS AND I
AGREE TO COMPLY WITH THE RESTRICTIONS.

I UNDERSTAND THAT VIOLATION OF THESE PROVSINOS MAY BE GROUNDS FOR A REVIEW AND
POSSIBLE REVOCATION OF MY PERMIT TO DO BUSINESS.

Business Name 6’” Bens £ AJocelsim of

Applicant's Name Yo Jler Les

Applicant’s Signature M‘Q

Mailing Address /21" Blve Ruwie 2ot  Apirrse Flmsint o IR0

pate_// /20 /22



Building Sketch

Page #14|

Buiiuwiee David Kutlesa
Properly Atdrass 125 Blue Ridge Rd
City Batfle Mourtiain County Lander Siale NV Zip Code  gg820
| epdenChent New American Furding
M
o
2.5
Tioset Bed
oo
— Kitchen Bedroom
| Living Reom
% fath s
Dan - i
Is ‘
e 1 & % ;Garage
3 4
Bedroom f~ Q!
é’ h< ¢
& I'd
B3 s wp
Second Foor
R Soneretelirva, T T
245 !
Shatzh by Ape: Sketchvs Standard™ —
feve At ae Ao
Comments:

Form SKT.BlgSK — "WinTOTAL® apprisel scftware by 2 la mode, inc. — 1-800-ALAMODE



——— - — ——— —— o it

JIIE

Ty P00y 2oy

?Q\uwb_d@

N227 7

43

‘Uﬁﬂwa
Anapr

e
ML T wﬁnm

méaec.w

T s e e e

e W

yA S 2S00




11/30/22, 8:16 AM

Assessor Data Inquiry - Secured Property Detail

[ Close Window | [ Personal Property | [ Sales Data | [ Secured Tax Inquiry | [ Recorder Website |

Parcel Detail for Parcel # 011-110-24 |

TURQUOISE HILLS ESTATES

Subdivision 4 ™} 438 Biock B

Property Name

’ “ Prior Parcel #[ 011-110-14 |
I Location l | Ownership |
Property Location 125 BLUE RIDGE ROAD Assessed Owner Name KUTLESA, DAVID

Town Add'| Addresses Mailing Address Ownership History
District 8.0 - Battle Mountain Road Special 125 BLUE RIDGE RD :
i BATTLE MOUNTAIN, Nv 88120 [ Document History

Legal Description
Ag Land

Legal Owner Name KUTLESA, DAVID
Vesting Doc #, Date 10/08/2021  Year / Book / Page 21/0/0
Map Document #s 263527 269178

Description

Total Acres 1.019
Ag Acres .000

Square Feet 44,406
W/R Acres .000

Improvements
T De?;’;ﬁ::g Non-dwelling Units 0
family Attseigﬁ:fc; 0 Mobile Home Hookups 0
fa mr\l":;'J Iltﬁll(tas- Vel L

Mobile Homes 0
Total Dwelling Units 1

Septic Tanks 1
Buildings Sq Ft 0
Residence Sq Ft 2,360

/

4
Bedrooms / Baths 350

Stories 1.5

Garage Square Ft... 0

Attached / Detached D

| Appraisal Classifications |

Current Land Use Code 200 Code Table

Zoning Code(s) A1

Re-appraisal Year 2018
Weighted Year

Re-appraisal Group 4
Qriginal Construction Year 2021

Improvement List
[ Improvement Skelche;l Basement Sq Ft 0 Basement
| Improvement Photos | Finished Basement SF 0 Bedrooms / Baths Oog
|

| Assessed Valuation L Taxable Valuation

Assessed Values 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21 Taxable Values 2022-23 2021-22 2020-21
Land 10,500 10,500 10,500 Land 30,000 30,000 30,000
Improvements 120,599 0 0 Improvements 344,569 0 0
Persaonal Property 0 0 0 Personal Property 0 0 0
Ag Land 0 0 0 Ag Land 0 0 0
Exemptions 0 0 0 Exemptions 0 0 0
Net Assessed Value 131,099 10,500 10,500 Net Taxable Value 374,569 30,000 30,000

[
|

Increased (New) Values | Increased (New) Values
Land 0 0 2,100 Land 0 0 6,000
Improvements 120,599 0 0 Improvements 344,569 0 0
Personal Property 0 0 0 Personal Property 0 0 0

Back to Search List
www.landercounty.org:1401/cgi-bin/asw101?Parcel=1111024&aori=a 11



e PO TS gt ar et e aa el Pk ot mecmn b

S5 Vit ant. G




‘sasodund A10yengas

10} PASN a0 JOUURD SEJR PazZ|uIapoLuun pue paddewun

10§ safew) dey ‘31ep Al WHI4 pue “aquinu [pued (4
'siauap! AJUNLILIOD ‘ayep uopeaso dew Yeq ajeds ‘pusds|
‘sjaqe| auoz pooyy ‘A1efew) dewaseq ueadde Jou op SuBWL|3
dew Juimol|o) U} 40 20w J0 3U0 aU) J| PIOA 5| 8w dew S|y

N.8Z.9Eo0F M. ZT.£L509T1

*auwl} Jano ejep mau Aq papasiadns awodaq

10 a8ueyo Aew UORELLLIOJUI BAIRDBYA PUE THAN BYL "awl}
pue 3)ep siy} 0} Juanbasqgns sjuaupuatue 10 safueyd o932l
10U S30p pUe WY ¥TITT 18 2202/0E/TT U0 pajiodxa sem
dews siyL "vIN34 Ag papiaoid S321A195 qam THAN 2AlIeIouINE

aly} Woly AR921IP POAUAP S| UOHEWIOMI PIEZEY POOJ) AYL 965 Ipby NZEL

spiepuejs Adeinaoe

dewaseq s,yIN34 yiim sa)jdwod umoys dewaseq ay
*MOjaq PaguIsap se PIoA jJou s )| §) sdew poojy [eHsip

40 2SN 2y} 1o} SpIEpPUR}S S,YINIS YIIm saljdwod dew sy

‘uopieao] Aaadosd asneyioyIne ue
asaidas Jou saop pue Jasn ay) Aq pajoajes julod
ewxoidde ue s| dew ayy uo pakeidsip uid ayy &

paddewun (] |s1anvd dvi
alqelieay ejea eudidoN ||
ajgejieAy ejeq [ensia D

ainjead ojydeigoipfy —— S34NLY34
aujjaseg alyoid ~| ¥3HLO
aujjeseq j08suel] |BISE0) —=-- —--
Alepunog uonaipsunr
Apnis Jo ] m—
(349) 8ur] UOEAB[T POO|S BSBEY ~mw il e
j08suel] |BlSEO) — — — 8
Uo|1BAS|T BIBUNS JBIBM  TIT
82UBYYD [ENUUY %T UHM SUDJIBS SSOI) 357

1lEMPOOI4 40 ‘BMIA '33A37 1111111 SIHNLIN
19MBS LLIOJS IO ‘LBAINYD '|SUUBYD = = = = [ TYHINID

au0z PAEZEH POOI4 PAUIWIBIBPUN JO BBIY SYIHY HIHL 0ES 3SvY NZEL
B[y ETHRETEC N m—

xouoz piezZEH POO|4 [BLUIUIA JO BOIY N33HOS ON

0 2u0783A7 03 BNP XSIY poold Yym ealY | | QUYZYH 00T
X 2u07 ‘S9ION 93S ‘99A37 40 SY3YV Y3HLO
0} 8NP YS|H POO|4 PIINPay Ulm ealy %%1 4

X auoz plezeH pooj4 aauey)
|enuuy %T sUojlipua) ainjng
¢ auoz 3l aienbs auo ueyj ssaj Jo seaue
iBeujep Yim 10 100} BUO ueYy) Ssaf Yidap
afelane Yiim pooj 8duUBRYyD [ENUUER %T JO
ealy ‘piezeH poo|4 8duey) [enuuy %Z'0

fempool4 Aioieingey | SYIHY QUVZVH
¥V '3 'HY ‘'ov '3y suoz Yydaq 10 349 UNM Q0074 VID3dS
66Y A 'v auoz
(349) uoneAa[3 pooy4 aseg INOYIM

1NOAY T3NVd WHId 404 dYIA XIANI ANV ANIDTT A3TIVLIA 804 LHOd3Y SI4 335 - ) ] - - N.95,06 00 M05.2500TT

puaba 5 9J}8INH |4 J8AeT piezeH poo|4 [euolieN




UNNOD ¥IGNVT MPN 2Z2/90/10 ‘€6110S# ‘P6LLOC# 000 ‘0C ANV LL—0LL—Ll INIWISAray AMVANNOH

PL9 3
‘N ® 8aN sseippy N S (bupequunu
doyH S g, M 1P84g) 92-01

<

MPN 22/02/%0 ‘a3M3IA3Y
@ & MPN 22/02/40 '£2129Z# 00d 'ONINOZ 3LvadN
- o

00

N
N\
N
M
N
S
BN
M

EEPMELLEL OE

i
[}
H-&’
o
1207
’/’P‘

s 0008 MBS K
.mn/wvfn

INIWasva Almin (an) _

034NSYIW avo SALVOIANI (W) | \

(N) ¥0 (13N) a3138v1 39v3IYoV 1IN
'NMOHS S| J9vAYOV SS0H9

009 AN // NN
|—r y i 6DIE} A\TEIOOIRERKN ,.
~| A\ A\ b =y A N\ \ \
(Burequinu s 000! A N \ NS A\ RSN ,/ ,,,
Z uJ __wmuCﬁt (Al — TSR TE e e e e ekt
S 066 cﬂ = n = T e e g e oY T N TR h
_ FORIOESTR I SLY1ST STIH 3SI0N0ANL \ W\ \r\ A
v CAN \ N Le Y \ Y '
| Ehai e
=TT AVATIIA L EMATEHATI VAR ELBAR R VAR VR RA R NANRNA 3=
e ,,/ \ &
[=2
[ 8 Nu -

\ MBS Fveey 77 :
20\ AT WM A m\ (g Lesh) __ i
3 ANIEZZTINANANN AR 4774 ES o F of 4l

"SAUVANYLS e
ININSSISSY 40 NOISIAIQ “NOILVXVL Ale £
40 °1d30 IHL A8 Q3INO¥ddY yl
SSTINN NIAAIGH04 SI S3SOd¥Nd i ©
INIWSS3SSY NVHL ¥3HIO 804 1Vid d_
SIHL 40 3Sn 'NO3¥3H a3LvANM3A 9l 15

& oty oot

(987ZLSL).

SN AW

ng

vvad JHL 40 AOVM¥NOOVY IHL OL SV i el
JaIWNSSY SI ALMIEYIT ON  "A3AMNS A S
vV IN3S3¥d3IY LON S30d ANV ‘AINO 2| LL LIE 9
3SN INIWSSISSY ¥04 S| 1V1d SIHL w. _|.. NS OR——
AN oo “ ¥ o e e o
Z Nm. ._- S X960
o
&
0 100 #/LM—_| u“m. _
N0 A3908
gl IS¥N00 4109 “
9eel W | e1=0kl=i1 il |
658y £d | el=0Li=tl Il
oval 20| si-0Li-lLl __ | MIIA E
vL8Y 10 |e-oLi-ti il
Ov ss0¥9 | 3noz NV .oj._

V1vad ONINOZ LO313S

¢ 10D ¥ILA

N

¥a AVMIVT

0
(=]

SH B I \\\§E$9

“ z
f@ it et S
TWINIQISTY INESTY N3O ANV s
ATl TI9NIS AAISTH0 "Wavd 5t
N.\nm\\ ////W/// ¥ SONRids — ) Y
NIVINNOW —
/ ANAN B
WNLINOMIY
qﬁ_mmwu“‘%o 34V INO __
\ TR
W\ |
ANV _
TVIDYINNOD 5350d4nd [|Kopas St)
e ] TYINIANYIA09 | [
TH7) [ -l
7 ¥ O MOTIM S 06% 8G°6£92 e

iYW ONINOZ a @ 3

F|PF 61

LY
R

¥e

.v.v m € 10D #/IN @



(INNOD HIANV

MPN 2Z/90/10 ‘C6LLOS# ‘v6LLOS# 000 ‘Of ANV LL—0LL—L1 LINIWISNPrAY AMYANNOH
MPN 22/02/%0 ‘aam3ainay

WA

pu9
Bupequinu
0 Heq
N ® AN oL A ¢ S 97-0 S
\& \ rd \\\ \\\\\\ ‘
—— s oosmlS77777777 /S K e M7 \\\\ \%\\\%\M@m
" 5 AI@ H_ sz | s ve| e e e oc Z8C8LL 11 v %92 M .92.67.68 N TN M\
|—! uw_ @& @.;@L 8/1692f 200 §Z 10D ¥/1S | [lNs3 08 x@e%*wnwwAW/// \
(Bupequinu s 000! 2 Iy [& I umw_._n_ £1Z09z# 200 3n 09 |_ AN
= — e il _ - 2 \_\wv
N Ul 195440) s g6 = = = = = -|J_ g o0 7 P
GROGIEHTOMS L S31V1S3 STIIH 3siondynl | N
IE1€2162)] oo H
Relhaad I
IN3W3sva ALniLn (3n) SESLEL es EET _
a3¥NSYAN avd SALvolan! (W) : : _ 81692 d00 r
(N) ¥0 (13N) a3n3ev) 3ova¥ov 1IN |Leezes .09 | .y 82%2 “
NMOHS SI 39VIMOY SSOM9 % m:m,:ﬂmm:m%lllﬂ,ndaﬂoolaHﬂélmmmuﬂmlllin__ @ 7
1£'8GGT @
.mﬂ_mih_zf_.\._.m 9¢'/282 ” ! "
INIWSS3SSY 40 NOISIAIG "NOILYXYL Ale 4 _
40 “Ld3Q 3HL A8 Q3AO¥ddV _
SSIINN N3AAIEN04 SI SAS0dANnd ) 7
INIWSS3SSY NVHL ¥3HLO ¥04 Iv1d g6L10e# 20a = '
SIHL 40 3SN  'NO3Y¥3H d3LvaANI3d "ODCB L o : =
YLva 3HL 40 AOVYNOOV dHL OL SV I S o : == "
Q3INNSSY SI ALMIEYIT ON  "AJAMNS R e mmr@m & 3 2K 8Yde
v IN3SI¥d3¥ 1ON S3I0d ANV ‘AINO o [Lovof[RelaL B oo 09 g 2
3SN INIWSSISSY ¥04 SI Lvid SIHL q_ IVE RVSI AR — ) __M 2
- ~zlhoelavlag_c I o
Pz w0 g | m mN mn Q) c.m@m e 9L'LL6l g
‘ o
z Nm. ._. b 2 WIS INEA _ 9 covmez# D0a
e _ g _ 060" LT
LLV6LZ o'l 8 £E-0L=Lhe 1o #/ 1L | _H _ _“”_H__ _ “ A
LLL6LT o'l L [ze-0ll-1L . | [ | _
G o | T To0R i 3S¥N0D 4109 h | .
9.169z o W[ 62=0l1-11 1l I e ¥ %
8L1692 o1 OF | 8Z-0Li—}t il . _ N [
811652 o7 68 [ ZZ-01=1T ql M3IA CIN h G _ _
8L1692 5 & [ 9z-01i-11 il _ _w =] -
511692 o7 £ [eol-i O] _ M H
811692 o'l R EEED | [feesLav) R | _ _
8L1692 A S A ! '@ i _2 \sell __.A S
BL169Z ¥l RS e s | o &
81692 ¥zl 33 12—0LL-11 “ b @ | mn_n_m_ _qmu.MN @
8/1692 LzA [43 0Z-0L1-11 _.|. [ Tive .
Bieoz | V2T | 16 [eiou=11| ua sonmas— (R _ R o e e
ariesz | Vel o T Y A I _ skt
L2689¢ 180 b | oi-ok-1L 1l _ \
£0v892 180 | Sl=0Li—LL 1 _ ®
61108 0z V=G| L1=01i-L} [ |
75192 0l v | 0L=0Li-LL i _
h5192 0l £ 60—0L1—LL | ﬂoowh.m.vv I
0ZL0VZ 0l Z_ | 90-0Li-LL m L i
02L0%2 0l e . “nm (w).£2°561 Jfr;_r\ 950492 & sz lot,
000 | ov Ss0¥9 | # 10 NV ¥a ¥ MOTI w__m S 065 85°6£92Z - I o [ o T————= ! ez
V1va 1304vd 103138 i @ ' - 3F2u>< T3H13 @ I Y,
=11 o] i1 ¥¥ d
- 61



donna kuilesa <dlketiesa dka@gmail.com>

Fwd: Nevada Secretary of State Notice of Business Entity Filing External

Submission Received.
1 message

David Kutlesa <daveontargeiguns@gmail.com> Men, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:24 AM
To: Donna Kutlesa <dikutlesa.dka@gmail.com>

-——- Forwarded message
From: <esosmail@sos.nv.gov>

Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:23 AM

Subject: Nevada Secretary of State Notice of Business Entity Filing External Submission Receivad.
To: <daveoniargstguns@gmail.com>

Lo SilverFlume - Nevada's Business Portal
David Kutlesa,

Congratulations! Your SilverFlume Job Number P3880112 for Work Order ltem Number:
W2022112100188-2524407 — Domestic Corporation {(78)

Initial List for BM Guns inc. has been received and will be processed by the Nevada Secretary of State.

If you have questions, please contact our office at (775) 684-5708 or visit our website
at hitps: /Awww nvsos.gov.

This is an automated email - please do not reply to this message.

Sincerely,
The Office of Nevada Secretary of State

Thank you for visiting SilverFlume Nevada's Business Porial at www.nvsilverflume.gov.For questions, please see the
online frequently asked guestions or contact customer support at 775.684.5708 or suppori@nysiiverflume.gov.

Need resources to start and grow your business? Visit the Businsss Resource Centfer.



Gmag% donna kutiesa <dikutiesa.dka@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order Confirmation
1 message

David Kutlesa <daveontargeiguns@gmail.com> KMon, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:24 AM
To: Donna Kutlesa <dikutiesa.dka@gmail.com=

- FOrwarded message
From: <donotreply@nvsiveriiume.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:23 AM
Subject Order Confirmation

To: <davecniargetguns@gmail.com>

!\:E‘e’aﬁﬁﬁ S BURIMESS FGH?:‘%E

Cear David Kutlesa,

Congratulations on successfully completing the foliowing filing{s}!

You will receive a Notification of Filing Acceptance email with a link o your decuments. Documents pertaining to UCC
filings as well Notary applications or amendments require additional review and may ba available within 7 days from the
date of purchase. If you need assistance, please contact Cusiomer Service at support@nvsilverifume.gov or (775) 684-
5708 opfion 9.

CLICK HERE TO DOWNLOAD ONLINE RECEIPT

Order Confirmation Number: USUJA P

Payment Date: 11/21/2022 G
Job ‘ Unit .
Agency Number em Qty Price Subtotal Instructions
NV Your documents will be available in SiiverFlume for 60 days
Secretary BM Guns from the date of purchase; you will be responsible for
P3880076 $725.00 eadditional fees beyond the 60 day timeframe. Please visit
of Siate's Inc. : ) .
Office hitps /Aerww.nveos. govisos/businessasicommercial-
recordingsfforms-fees to view the fee schedule.
Ariicles of
Incorporation
- Domestic 1 $75.00
Corporation
Initial List of
Cfficersand 1 $650.00
Directors

Total: $725.00

Sincerely,
The Office of Nevada Secretary of Staie

Thank you for visiting SiiverFlume Nevada's Business Portal. For questions, please see the online frequently asked
guzstions or contact customer support at 775.684.5708 or suppont@nvsilveriume.gov.



donna kutiesa <dikutlesa.dka@gmail.com>

Fwd: Notification of Filing

1 message

David Kutlesa <daveontargetguns@gamail.com>
To: Donna Kutlesa <dikutlesa.dka@grail.com>

-———-——— Forwarded message
From: <donotrepiy@nvsilverfiums.gov>
Date: Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:23 AM
Subject Nofification of Filing

To: <daveontargetguns@gmail.com>

W

Siiverriume
HEVADA'S BUSIMERS PORTAL
Hello David Kutlesa,

Mon, Nov 21, 2022 at 8:24 AM

This note is to inform you that a filing has been completed for BM Guns Inc.. The filing completed was: Anicles of

Incorporation - Domestic Corporation, Initial List of Officers and Direciors.

To see more about this flling and others completed for this entity, click here: Entity Actions

ff you no longer wish fo receive aleris for this business, dick here: Unsubscribe io aleris for BM Guns inc.

Sincerely,
The Office of Nevada Secretary of State

Thank you for visiting SiiverFlume Nevada's Business Porfal. For questions, please see the online frequently asked
guestions of contact cusiomer support at 775.684.5708 or support@nvsitverfiuma.gov.

Need resources to start and grow your business? Visit the Business Resourcs Center.



0007327 11-24 PERSONAL MONEY ORDER

Office AU # 1210(8)

Remitter: DAVID KUTLESA
Purchaser: DONNA KUTLESA
Purchaser Account: Xxxxxx3339
Operator 1.D.: u840864

Funding Source: Cash

PAY TO THE ORDER OF ***LANDER COUNTY***

**Seventy-Five and 00/100 -US Dollars **

Payee Address:

Memo:

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A. NOTICE TO PURCHASER-IF STOP PAYMENT IS PLACED ON THIS
1000 BROYLES RANCH RD INSTRUMENT, WELLS FARGO BANK MAY IMPOSE A WAITING
BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NV 89820 PERIOD BEFORE ISSUING A REPLACEMENT OR REFUND.

FOR INQUIRIES CALL (480) 394-3122
Purchaser Copy

FBOO4 (10/19) mazos 10187143

SERIAL #: 0732701923
ACCOUNT#: 4945-776060

November 21, 2022

+

**$75_00**

VOID IFOVER US § 75.00

NON-NEGOTIABLE

0007327 11-24 PERSONAL MONEY ORDER

! Office AU # 1210(8)
i
Remitter: DAVID KUTLESA

Operator 1.D.: u840864

PAY TO THE ORDER OF ***LANDER COUNTY***

**Seventy-Five and 00/100 -US Dollars **

Payee Address:

0o
Memo: =
WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A, ﬂ / %
1000 BROYLES RANCH RD ' =

BATTLE MOUNTAIN, NV 89820
FOR INQUIRIES CALL (480) 394-3122

073270483 10k 2000 2LAL LALS ?P7YEOBON"

0732701923

November 21, 2022

**$75.00%*

VOIDIF OVER US §

Purchaser's: Signature

—~ Security Features included. B) Details on Back.



Parcel k‘ Oé:ﬁ Name Property Location

011-110-15 GONZALEZ, ALFREDO & MOLLY 935 SHEREP CREEK ROAD
011-110-16 DORTCH, BOYD & ARSENAULT, AMY 925 SHEER CREEK ROAD
011-110-18 BLEAK, JASON KIRK & JUDY LYN 170 BLUE RIDGE ROAD

011-110-19 HARVEY, JESS D & JESSICA L 160 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-20 SALAZAR, RYAN & KELSEY 150 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-21 SMITH, ROBERT 140 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-22 GONZALEZ, RODRIGO V & NORMA 130 BLUE RIDGLE ROAD
011-110-23 GONZALEZ, JORGE 120 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-24 KUTLESA, DAVID 125 BLUE RIDGE ROAD

011-110-25 CGUTIERREZ, CHARLES £ & GEORGIA 135 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-26 DORIAN, BLAKE & GILKESON, KAYLA 146 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-27 JONES, SATICA & JOHNSON, JACOR 155 BLUE RIDGE ROAD

011-110-28 TAPIA-FELIX, MANUEL 165 BLUE RIDGE ROAD
011-110-29 ?_:_.rw CORY K 175 BLUE RIDGE ROAD

2P CREEK ROAD
EP CREEK ROAD
EP CREEK ROAD
TuOmFKxO}_u

JAY A 8108

011-140-07 WINT SHE
011-140-08 <<_7:Cu_ OCE-:J J - 930 Stk
011-140-09 PRIEST, STEPHEN R & DELICIAA 940 SHE!
011-140-10 Si _,‘.)Z\;,_":/Z. SEAN A 950 SH




DOC © 0270093

027042814 10:08 M

OfFicial R
s
Recording requested Dy ord

Lander © Y WINTLE
ander County — NY
Idonna Trevine - {\

Fee 346,00 Page 1 oF \g

Bock- Pagg—gémg’%‘%%éh\\

[T

AMENDED -
January 21, 2014 f‘“\\ \
DECLARATION OF ) |
COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RES ;mrg‘mh@zs;o_g
TURQUOTSE HILLS EST.
Lander County, Ne k >

THIS DECLARATION is made this 2Ist day of January , 2014, By.Jay Wigtle and Arnold Beck
Construction INC owning 100% of the property within Turquoise Hills Estates

/
Al The Declarant is the o of ¢
commonly known as TURQUOISE H;ﬁs Es‘mh
contained in fhe Township 32N, Range 45E, M
Section 25, further described as:

ATl Portion of #1, #2553, and #40f (Doc. 4263526 Book 631 page 649 Jay Winfle
Parcs] Map} recorde?,o‘n 0 !§ with the ;Egider County Recorders Office

\,_
Lander County Parcd /}\ Township 32N, Range 44E. MLD.M.. Section 25

Al Portion bégéé@* #3, 3nd #4 of (Doc. #263527 Book 631 page 650 Jay Wintle

Parcel Map) r o 3&2?’264@ ith the Lander County Recorders Gffice
B. //; ef this Declaration is to establish a plan for the development, sale, lease and
nse of the Propemi' in order roteci and enhance the value and desirability of the Property as well ag to

preserve the natura w and unspoiled state of the Property.
I of ﬂ's/e/geszdenna} Property (lot size) smaaller than 5 acres shall be held, sold and
convey su‘"Ejth}a Declaration.
B tance of a deed or by acquiring any interest in any of the Properiy subject to this
Sont or entity binds him/herself, his/her heirs, personal representatives, Successors,
\d\%SIgHS, to ell of the provisions, restrictions, covenants, conditions, rules, and regulations
q‘aﬁex Anposed by this Declaration an any amendments thereto.

; AMENED
/ / Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for
: ?URQUOISE HILLS ESTATES
Page T of 7



TR, ozvonsat &5,  g2/ee/2014

E. By acceptance of a deed or by acquiring any interest in any of the Property subject to Ihis
Declaration, each person or entity acknowledges that this Declaration sets forth a general scheme fe
development, sale, lease and use of the Property and hereby evidences histher imterest that aii
restrictions, conditions, covenants, rules and regulaiions contained in the Declaration shall run with the lan
and be binding on all subsequent and firture ovwmers, grantees, purchasers, or assignees. \

F. By acceptance of a deed or by acquiring any interest to any of the Property snb‘ect to
Decluaiion, each person or entity acknmowledges that this Declaration shall be m
prohibitive and enforceable by 2l subsequent and futme owners, grantees, pmhasers{ pss1gne
Wintle., or his successor in interest, and or any homeowners association creafed to enforcé this

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS
A “Declarant”’ means Jay Winile,, Amold Beck Consn'uct: mear

and assigns of its rights and power hereunder.

B. “Declaration™ means this Declaration of Covenan’ts 5 @éons and zny
amendments hereto. | /

C. “Mortgage” means any deed of trost or realty cage, of agxee ent for sale made in
good faith and for value and properly execated and recorded so asto'create a Hen on any Lot or Lots that is
prior to the lien of any other deed of frust or realty morfgage. \j

D. “Owner” means a record holder of to the fee simple iE in any Lot, inchiding
Declarant, Owner shall not include: (i) @ Person haying an interest in a2 Lot merely as security for the
performance of an obligation; or (31 a tenant of a Lot,

E. “Lot™ or “Lots” means & portion of the
useandsetfoﬁhasaLotcntﬁeRecmdstm
collectively as the case may be as each division ma Vi

by law:
¥ “Person” means a natural pe:son g{- :: tion, Limited Lisbility Company,

mtended for independent ownership and
said Loks), elther individually or

partnership, joint veniure, frast or any o
G. “Recorded Snrvey !’ the Turqtmzse Hills Estates development
recorded in the office of the Lander Wﬁﬂ in Lander County, Nevada, and alf
amendments, supplements and correcti Parce! map or subdivision map recorded against
any supplements and corrections ﬂ:iezew
H. “Restrictions™ means
and reservations comamed A

L & g

A. i m;\\Resid utial Use Only: Al Lofs in residentia! zoning shall be used for
residential p +.ho ve.rf livestock, poultry, and domestic animals may be kept pursuant to the
governing zomng and use provisions of Lander County for the above described property. Notwithstanding
anything contame& in this h, this restriction shall not prohibix home offices in a midenﬁai
property mﬂ/oo ndncted through telephone, computer, or other electronic means and where

the busi esrd*o§ noise or congestion from faffic or parkmg, and preserves the residential nature
of th ses for the above deseribed properiy shail be in compliance with Lander County

W@u&g regulations, and permitted uses,

; AMENED
-~ /_,- Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for
g TURQUOISE HILLS ESTATES
Page 2 af 7

the coyeu{;\ms, conditions, charges, liens, restrictions, easements

as i shall be amended from time 1o time.
3 'g\\:_n‘/ mmmeiweedﬁeearea_

ARTICLE 2
RESTRICTIONS




IR azronsaces 655,  e2rearzons

B. Dwelling: There shall be only one single-family dwelling allowed per Lot, and one
guest house as set forth by Lander County Zoning Codes. All dwellings that are to be nsed as resi
must be on permanent foundations, larger than 1540 square feet without restriction and must obtain® \
certificate of occupancy within 13 menths from issuance of building permit. \
1. All newly copstracted single-family dwelling smaller than 1540 squar /\are\\\
restricted by the size of the existing home within a 200 fi. radius, of the ;);/lanm:d ho e.\\\\\
No newly constructed single-family dwelling less than 1540 square feét l\be\no 2)

vel

smaller than 400 square feet of any existing home within a 200 £. radius.|

L. Temporary Strectares:

1. No structure of temporary character, recreational vehicle, camper unit;

trailer, mobile home, basement, tent, shack, garage, accessory Guilduis. of

building shall be used on any Lot as a residence unless the éccupant"-is ﬁz
proceeding to construct 4 permanent residence on a Lot fof & period not to ex

eighteen (18) months. /7 N
2. Except as otherwise provided in C subsection 1, vel Hailer, eafional vehicle, fent
or camper unit currently registered for public road C:se may be parked on the property, but

not used as a residence. i '

D, Lapdscaping: Landscaping shall be completedbetween front house boundary and front
property line/street within 18 months of building penmit issuance, /s

E. Easements: No stmctwre, including fencing, shall be constructed on the recorded
easements as they are shown on the Recorded Survew/Plat. Any fence constructed by an Owner inside a

Lot boundary easement will be required 1o be relocaied easemnent at Owner’s expense. Owners will
provide access to subject easements whenever requested b ity companies. There shall bz no further
granting of easements by Lot Owners withowt the express widstier approval of either Declarant or all

abirtting owners.

@
@cﬁ%@ommahtsﬁaﬂbeﬁeﬁm’s
i on z Lot shall be undergrovnd from the
=d-along property lines to Owner’s building or other

F.  Uility lnstailation: {Any
responsibility at Owner’s sole expense. All
point where it connects fo the main utility linesd
service site. //'_7
G.  Outbuildingy/Garagés/Shops: perties shall have 2 minimum 2 car garage,
attached or detached, finished and sle af or ?éfam occupancy of the home occurs. Al defached
buildings other than the b | ilt a r/behind the centerline of the sides of the home. All
detached structures shall/be” r fnisfied-fo maich the home in color. ¥ pre colored building
materials are used they,s Archas Slose as possible.

H. Draingges Eich owd for himself or herself and his or her suceessors and
assigns thar he or shewHl'n fian y ifterfere with the natural or established drainage of water over,
under, or through his Lot f adjoining or other Lot, including ronoff from the roof of an
adjoining Lot. Forthe p ex&g%'inatural” drainage is defined as the drainage which would naturaily
oceur at the time {t}:e’i@rall\ ing, plan of the sebdivision has been completed, For the purposes hereof,
“established” drainage is\i¢fined a8 the drainage which occurred or which would occur at the time of the
overall grading ofthe Subdiyision has been completed by the developer, “Established” shall also include

any drainage s includa gi but pot limited to storm drains, culverts, and swales constructed by the
rd

developer;
/\% ehicles/RV's/Boats: Al cars, trucks, recreational vehicles, boats, other motorized or

7

ofized vehicles (that come under the regulations of the NV Dept of Motorized Vehicles or Division
if“e)\that are Yot inside of 2 fuliy enclosed building must be registered. No such vehicle may be
i m% constructed, reconstrucied or repaired on any part of any Lot except when done inside a2

garage or screening so that is not visible from other Lots, unless for a short period, generally

AMENED
Declaration of Cavenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for
TURQUROQISE HILLS ESTATES
Page3af 7




BN sneeais 555,  02/0e/2014

under 30 days. Recreational vehicles, boats, and any fype of trailer, in addition to inoperable or unlicensed
such vehicles maust be stored or parked behind the home. No more than 2 unlicensed vehicles, trazlésa

boats or RV’s shall be kept on the premises unless stored inside a building. A

3 Trash: No Lot may be used for temporary or permanent storage of rubbisk or \
(collectively, garbage). No garbage may be kept on any Lot except in coversd containers an Ja1]
view of adjacent properties. E

K Nuisance Activities: The aausual, unnecessary, prolonged, or mﬂscmm e creation JOf
nmse, dust, fumes, odors or any other offensive activity is prohibited, including bt not ]

racing, loud music, and barking dogs. / B \ <
L. Sions: Nos:gnswﬂ!bepexmﬁiedemeptfer

1. Address signs that idemify the address and/or the Owner of ihe Lot

2. No u'spassmg signs {not exceed two {2) sqnare feet ‘),/

3. No huating mgns {pot exceed two {2) square faest) \ /

4. No soliciting signs {not exceed tweo (2) square feet} \

5. A home-bascd business sign provided the busm&ssCs Boensed as per

Lander Cﬁunty regulations {not exceed two (2) sﬁuare feet). ; s)

None of the sign restrictions in this Declaration apply to the Decia:ant\ar its asyg:}, or successors, for the
purpose of selling Lots, location, directional or street signs. Noth@qn S provision shalt prehibit an
Owner from aftempting to sell their Lot in accordance @ﬂle provisioas statéd therein.

maintaining their own livestock. All livestock, shelté ing as applies to livestock, shall be
kept 150° from the street, The land south and \Hﬂ]s Estates is open range; ranchers have
the right to have their caitle roaming ’“m ﬂie ifionafly, undeveloped areas surounding
lots subject to these CC&R’s shall contingé xmvz{gnmdmml fashion, e Tivestock, grazing and
farming_ It is the responsibility of a lot owner) fo efect a fence as per Nevada Revised Statutes
569450 and 568300. Turquoise HJﬁS/Es“ﬁm a fence on the south and west Properiy
boundaries that shali be maintained by pr?;pedyo

M. Livestock: Lot Owners shali feli ‘:24.?'\@ ordinances regarding having and
oige

\
N. Ba f:NOlQGWR Owner’s guest, tenant, contractor or vendor shall burn
any materizl, in the openy mthmﬁ:he\{ };hlis Estates. This restriction does not include the use of

barbeque grills, outdog ,&@e& wood fire pit for usuat and customary food cooking ona

Homeowner’s Lot.

Ne owner sl (péni’x\any nditio 10 exist on his or her Lot, including, without Emitation, trash
piles or weeds, which a ﬁre\hqz\n;d or is in violation of local fire regulations and fuel modification
and brush management jrements.

0. Ofi-Road Vehidles: Al vehicles, engines, or motors nust be operated with a muffler
and/ar spark arrgStof. moad vihicles such as motorbikes, motorcycles, ATVs, snowmobiles or other
motorized ve!ncl&e‘ , may be opam;ed on an owner’s individual Lot; hewever moto-cross tracks, racing areas,
compenﬁve off- rodd,\racmg orjany structured moto-cross type activities are strictly prohibited.

B ‘Declarant’d Exceptions: Nothing herein shall be constructed as prohibiting Declarant
from ma sales of development office on any Lot or engaging in activities whick Declarant deems

appropriste to its opment or sales program.
£ :; \Q\ Esforcement: The owner of any Lot shall have the right, but not the obligation, to
moeedmg at Iaw or in equity, all covenants, conditfons and restrictions, now or hereafter

AMENED
Declaration of Cavenants, Conditions, wud Restriciions for
TOROUCISE HILLS ESTATES

Fage 4 of 7



BB ANAN ezeeaie: 55, 02/ea/z01s

imposed by the provisions of the Declaration. Failure by any owner to enforce any covenant or restriction
contained in this Declaration shall in not event be deemed a waiver of right to do so thereafter.

R Local Regulations: If local governmental regufations provide for more definitive, o
limiting restrictions than stated in this document, those regulations shall govern.

S. Exemptions: Commercial and Indusirial Zoned property located within quﬂﬁm \\
Estates parcels subject to these CC&R’s shall be exempt and not subject fo this document.

ncuns f\ )

GENERAL PROVISIONS

A. Enforeement: / \he
with

1. The covenanis, conditions, and restrictions contained in this Déc[arauon mallm
land ard shall be binding upon all persons owning, mg, sulb!easmg or,hccupmg any
Lot after the date on which this instrument shall recsrdeaﬂn@e/omee of the
Clerk and Recorder of Lander County, Nevada. 7&

2. This Declaration may be enforced by the Declarant, by any Ovm}er or Turquoise Hills
Estates. Or iis assigns, or by the holder of a éage\on y Lot in any court having
Jurisdiction. -

3. In any actions to enforce the cav%gomdiﬁons and restrictions contained in this
Declaration, the prevailing party shall be to its reasonable attorney fees.

B. Effect of Breach: /m\}
1. The breach of any covenant, wndrf‘[ D;JDI\I‘GS’HZLSJUOH contained in this Declaration, shall
_ not defeat or adverse cI a%ly/\he/n ;{r Mn{igage wpen any Lot
2. The breach of any co mdition, on;e;smctmn ¢ontained in this Declaration may be
enjoined, abated or remeaieﬂ ¢ propgafe action or proceeding, notwithstanding the
existence of a lien or

/——-J
C. Bindiug Effect: This Dac]aratm a1l be binding upon and effective against any Owner

or oceupant of any Lot regax\dkés of Wbeﬁ‘;\ that title was acquired by foreclosure, bankrupicy proceeding,
intestate succession, adve:rseepo &herﬁzse.

B. No W i u;:e ~efiforce any covenant, condition, or resiriction comaimed in
this Deciarannn deemad‘a\_wawer of the covenant, condition or restriction.

erag_i‘? ay pmvzsztm of this Declazanon, or any part of any provision of this
Declarai:mn, is di d fg be in r urenforceable, in whole or In part, for any reason whatsocver, it
shall be severable ﬁom}ﬁe{m\f tiis-Declaration and shall not invalidate or affect the other periions or
parts of this Decl shaliremmmﬁﬂiforceandeﬁ&ctandbeenformabiemurdmgmn
f2rms. _‘*:\\
K ” Llablht\f. it is expressly agreed that neither the Declaramt (including withomt
limitation any succssor or ass:gn of the interest of the Declarant hereunder) nor to any Owner or other
pers?:ag;{exmw\shahxheﬁable for any claim arising under, in connection with or resulting from, the
Dect N N
“Jerm; This Declaration shall remain in full force and effect for a term of forty (40} years
/\Qom‘and ¢ the daté of recording of this Declaration. Or when over Sixtv pereent 60% of Turquoise

@Hi%{%wners petitioned to amend or dissolve this document.
SO W

N
y AMENED
// Dectaration of Coverangs, Conditions, and Restrictions for
\”/ TURQUOHSE HILES ESTATES

Page S of 7



fm*ifamatrliﬁumﬁum BT0003 e, 0%y 2270072014

Under terms of Article 3, Part G., DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND
RESTRICTIONS FOR TURQUOISE HILLS ESTATES. That was filed for record by, Jay {
Wintle, in the Office of the County Recorder of Lander County. Nevada. On January 25, 2013 m\
book 641 page’s 717-722, Document No. 0266713, of Official Records. Lander County, Ne%

I\

On November 25, 2013 Jay Wintle and Arnold Beck Construction INC. owning 100% U
property within Turquoise Hitls Estates, have petitioned and wish to amend, LARATI Hﬂ&N
OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR TURQ
ESTATES Document No. 0266713 filed for record by, Jay Wintle, in the ﬂﬁ’lé“e‘ef G@Iy
Recorder of Lander County. Nevada. On January 25, 2013 in book 641 pagei s:/??l\'?—\'ﬁz.E \)

!

\ \//
i
EXECUTED this 3] day of January, 2014 {\ S)
. \

DECLARANT: By Jay Wintle;

By:

State of Nevada y /7
0 &g
County of Lander 2 ~
2>

On this 2. day of Qnuazy l\ap before me, a notary public, Jay Wintle, the Owner of said
property and exec af@regom@ent freely and voluntarily for the parposes of intended.

Notary Public @G u%&r\&

\\_/‘j /
My c:nmmxss*mn\x;a aa‘amq

} AMENED
s Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for

TURQUOISE HILLS ESTATES
Page 6 of 7



IR ozoenases: &%,  g2reszos

EXECUTED thisZ?—”—lhay of January, 2014 s

DECLARANT: By Nathan Beck of Arnoid Beck Construction INC.: land owner N
W @\,
By: % o )

'{?\\\

f N

N,/

State of Nevada ) ’////:, \:Qi‘/
of Neva ( ’\\
County of E4K0 )) \U

On this 29%day of lanuary. 2014 appeared before fhe, 2 notary public, Nathan Beck of Arneld Beck
Construction INC.: the Owner of said property andeXequted the foregoing instrument frecly and
volurtarity for the purposes of intended.

ser Attachsd

)

s

N

N \’

MNathan Beck

\ )} AMENED

J Vd Declaration af Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for
S TURQUOISE HILLS ESTATES

Page 7 of 7



Bock: 558 02/84/2014

i%ﬂéﬁﬂiIlﬁlﬂ!ﬂHﬂﬁfﬁﬁ!ﬂiliﬂliﬂlf Q7003 cace. 75 rase. sore

STATEOF  NEVADA ) -
COUNTY OF  ELKO - | { g/\ }
N
Thig instrument was acknowledged before me on N N
Alzaly by ( ( \
n&‘ui\&m_ ﬁmt — \\‘\ . /)
ﬁM! K/ - T
L §—€?\ i (
(L Unotary pubiic . ! i)
(My commission expires: __3-3-2014 ) \,
™

12o1Y

This acknowledgment attached to
21




To : LANDER COUNTY PLANNING

| Jay Wintle original Declarant of Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions for
TURQUMOISE HILLS EASTATES racorded with Lander County recorder as Doc. #0270093.Comfirm
that over sixty percent of the current 18 residential Property owners agreed that 125 Blue Ridge
Rd. part time gun business is in compliance with the above mentioned Covenants, Conditions,
and Restrictions for TURQUOISE HILLS EASTATES.As long as they follow their Business plan
menticnad on next page.

This only give them permission to apply for a Home Occupation Permit. Their part time gun

business must be in compliance with alf term mentioned in TURQUOISE HILLS EASTATES Covenants,
Conditions, and Restrictions,

dANn N Roe2Z2

hatks
iw LU’

1A¥ WINTLE




December 16, 2022
To the current 18 residential property owners of Turquoise Hills Estates.

The residents of 125 Blue Ridge Rd wish to operate a part time gun business from the interior of
their single car portion of their garage in order not to disturb any neighbors. The number of
firearms, ammunition, and reloading supplies will be limited due to the small area being used for
the business. Visitor parking will be limited to their property not closer than 25 feet from the
property line. The resident will preserve the residential nature of the property. In addition,
resident with have a full-time monitored security system that will include indoor and outdoor
cameras. Business will generally be done by appointment to limit any traffic concerns and be
kept to daytime hours, generally 9am to Spm. No business will be conducted on Sundays.

To be approved, sixty percent of the current 18 residential Property owners must agree, that are
business plan meets the highlighted part of Turquoise Hills Estates CC&R’s.{Lander County
recorder Doc. #0270093).If agree please sign and print their names below. This includes each

person listed on the property Deed.

Thank you

Date: 2 “24-752-2_

David Kutlesa %~

ARTICLE 2
RESTRICTIONS

A. Single-Family Residential Use Only: All Lots in residential zoning shall be used for
residential purposes only; however, livestock, poultry, and domestic animals may be kept pursuant
to the governing zoning and use provisions of Lander County for the above described property.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Paragraph, this restriction shall not prohibit home
offices in a residential property where business is conducted through telephone, computer, or
other electronic means and where the business does not create noise or congestion from traffic
or parking; and preserves the residential nature of the Property. All uses for the above described
property shall be in compliance with Lander County Building codes, zoning regulations, and
permitted uses.




\‘i{'} RAC {1 gﬁ‘dﬁ A

I} Buvs ke RO

A ——

Address
{2-2W-22

“‘ﬁ:ﬁ 1ot iEcd

Bazle

nnnnn

Q€@§?_{}.i Cr Gujcu eenel.

Lin o

155 Dog Ridag 20

"'Eq\tér:! Name

Address
Aol DA ~22

Dgle

(35” ff)ig.g,.e @gé_rfgm_ﬂ_.

Add /’
¢ { 21 ZlefZ=
Signawire - S Dot

Aot _Tageg

Printed Name

Signaare

Address |, /
Data

AAAAA

ARt

‘Address
12 28/2522
-~ A '
Ty Pleal (1> Blus Zidae i
Ralyay =
LN s a2 (= A 7
Signdigre Date -



‘Sam %‘kﬂﬁ‘ﬂ_\\u\ Q!‘gﬂﬁlma Cogve Dnd

Pnnﬁed Mame \/’__a_ ﬁﬁéressf
\,\ i /2 /0012
S&uu;mra Bais

/«:-35 z@mi&& necd A C;%«%?Cfgﬁ%’g

Pfinted Nare Addres;
%4%"4'“ 2l =
SnatpEe Date!

ﬂ ﬂa&ﬁa\i@'{ gﬁf . G?Q"}‘;\}WC{B@Q\

Printed Name Addrass
;—/ﬁw@m EnR

SRR Dz

MOLM Gﬁﬁﬂ’zaféz 935 ?Mm (oo K

\Fﬂ 4? /('?f,!» fﬁ’v | afi&?? iy [2005

\.Jgrta‘iz % U Oate

[IFREnD  Lonanlo- I8 Shwrp  cqer f

Address
! 2. 2 {i - 2 {
Dale
&Qfﬁc Decitin i Lhee Pitge Ret,
Printed Name Address
L A 2L EvRL

Signature Date



Xty;’& Coottes son o ,?{w-*rﬁh:;,.-_ @ e

Prntad Name ) Address
/i’g_,(;ﬁ,_;é% , _ SErig.z z.
Signature Date
v[;farﬂ?; _ !75 gi&p G_Zgj QJ
Prictl Ad
s M/ 7522
Signage ‘g
,a?ﬁ.m:;’ AU 7LL5 A %ﬁj{;&w V21
Add
= jne / / zﬁ _f,,ﬁi’fﬁﬂz
3ﬂamx¢ ~ Datz
;@W Sahizgr IS0 Plue _pidige QL
Rl igal BT M 87927
Sm

Signeture .~ 77 &

@/«; i:zf;z%? ﬁé% K//

TR

Printed Name Address

Sirnnbim by
Sonan s I



GONZALES, ALFREDO 935 SHEEP CREEK RD
GONZALES, MOLLY 935 SHEEP CREEK RD
LEAK, JASON 170 BLUE RIDGE RD
BLEAK, JUDY 170 BLUE RIDGE RD
HARVEY, JESS D 160 BLUE RIDGE RD
HARVEY, JESSICA L 160 BLUE RIDGE RD
CALAZAR, RYAN 750 BLUE RIDGE RD
SALAZAR, KELSEY 150 BLUE RIDGE RD
SMITH, ROBERT 140 BLUE RIDGE RD
GONZALES, RODRIGO 130 BLUE RIDGE RD
GONZALES, NORMA 130 BLUE RIDGE RD.
GONZALES, JORGE 120 BLUE RIDGE R
KUTLESA, DAVID 125 BLUE RIDGE RD
GUTIERREZ, CHARLES 135 BLUE RIDGE RD
GUTIERREZ, GEORGIA 135 BLUE RIDGE R
DORIAN, BLAKE 145 BLUE RIDGE RD
DORIAN, KAYLA 145 BLUE RIDGE RD
JONES, SATICA 155 BLUE RIDGERD™,, , .,
IOHNSON, JACOB 155 BLUE RIDGE RD

TAPIA-FELIX, MANUEL
"MILLS, CORY

165 BLUE Rl
175 BLUE RI

"WINTLE, JAY

810 SHEEP CREEK RD

WINTLE, CURTIS

930 SHEEP CREEK RD

@RiEST, STEPHEN
RIEST, DELICIA

SHANNAHAN, SEAN

940 SHEEP CR D
940 SHEEP CREEK
950 SHEEP CREEK RD




Lander County
_ @0 50 State Route 305
Battle Mountain, NV 89820

(775) 635-2860

=

LANDER COUNTY STAFF REPORT
SPECIAL USE PERMIT

Applicant: Beowawe Power, LLC.

Report Date: 2/6/2023 Report Due from Staff: 2/9/23

Agenda Item Number: 1 Application Number: PD-2022-66
Planning Commission Date: 2/15/23

Project Description: Renewable energy

PROJECT INFORMATION
ADDRESS: 6140 plumas street, Reno, NV 89509
PARCEL NUMBER: 010-510-13
PARCEL SIZE: 640.000 acres +/-
EXISTING ZONING: A1l- ONE-ACRE AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: Very Low Density
EXISTING LAND USE: Code 100 - Single Family Residence

NEIGHBORHOOD CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is surrounded by: See attached Lander County Assessor zoning plat maps.

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS:
The property is generally flat. The property is accessed by power line road.

BACKGROUND:

The parcel is located within Lot 36, Block B, Turquoise Hills Estates Phase 1. This parcel is
designated as Al- One-Acre Agricultural. The surrounding zoning is all Al. The entire parcel is
1.019 acres. Requesting a home occupation permit for the sale of guns and accessories.

ZONING DISTRICTS: Chapter 17.38 - FARM AND RANCH DISTRICT—A3
Sections:

17.38.010 - Uses permitted.
Uses permitted in the A-3 district on a lot or parcel having the required area and
width:

A. All uses permitted in zones A-1 and A-2; Bona fide watchman's quarters are
permitted in an operating A-3 District, subject to a special use permit, and the special


http://www.landercountynv.org/

use permit shall at a minimum require compliance with all federal, state and local
regulations and laws regarding sewage disposal;

B. Borrow pits, cemeteries, rifle ranges, highway and maintenance camps, sawmills;
all subject to a special use permit;

C. In all areas designated on the land use map as "flood plain," all uses shall be
subject to the issuance of a special use permit. Building and development to be in
accordance with the regulations issued by the United States department of housing
and urban development and the federal emergency management agency;

D. Residential housing developed as a planned unit development where individually
owned parcels conform to the required area and width numbers contained in the
PUD chapter of this title, and where land in common is devoted to open space uses
other than residential uses, is subject to issuance of a special use permit.

(Ord. 94-4 § 12.05.03 (part), 1994)

(Ord. No. 2013-01, § 1, 8-22-13)

17.38.020 - Area and width requirements.

The required area and width for the A-3 district are as follows: twenty acres
minimum area; five hundred feet minimum width. There may be one or more single-
family dwellings on a lot or parcel having an area in excess of forty acres, provided
there is not less than twenty acres for each unit and that such structures are not less
than one hundred feet apart.

(Ord. 94-4 § 12.05.03 (part), 1994)

17.38.030 - Setback requirements.
Setback regulations in the A-3 district are as follows:

A. Front. Structures shall be located no less than fifty feet from the front property
line.
B. Side. The minimum side yard for each main structure shall be twenty-five feet.
C. Rear. The minimum rear yard for each main structure shall be fifty feet.
(Ord. 94-4 § 12.05.03 (part), 1994)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Applicant has requested a small business, Home Occupation Permit, for the sale of guns and
accessories.

Staff recommends this item be decided by planning commission “Staff has no
recommendations on this HO due to the CC&R”

FINDINGS: I had a anonymous Home Owner from the Blue Ridge development come
into my office and voice their concerns about this Home Occupancy request. They are
not okay with this Home Occupancy because they like the CC&R & bought their house

2|Page



in this specific development because of the CC&R. And they do not want any extra
traffic coming onto the dead end road. As well as the neighborhood children playing
outside.

3|Page



LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

February 15, 2023

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 3

1) Discussion and possible action on the Ormat Beowawe Power Plant
LLC, for a special use permit.

Planning Commission Meeting — DECEMBER 21, 2022




Lander County
Community Development

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT/OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant(s): Beowawe Power, LLC.

Address: 6140 Plumas Street, Reno, NV 89519

Mailing Address: 6140 Plumas Street, Reno, NV 89509

Phone/Email: (775) 356-9029; ehelms@ormat.com (Elizabeth Helms, Corporate Secretary)

Legal Owner(s) of property: Nevada Gold Mines, LL.C

PROJECT INFORMATION

Property Location: 1000 Power Plant Place, Beowawe, NV 89821. The site is located approximately 18
miles east-southeast of Battle Mountain in Section 13, T31N, R47W in rural Whirlwind Valley, Lander
County, NV. The current plant occupies just 7 acres of a nearly 3,500-acre parcel.

Assessor’s Parcel Numbers(s): 010-510-13

Current Master Plan: Farm & Ranch Current Zoning: Agriculture (A3)

Request: The request is for a Special Use Permit to allow for expansion of renewable energy production
facilities.

Are there any deed restrictions affecting the use of the property? No

SIGNATURE(S)

I hereby certify that the information stated above and materials submitted along with this application form
are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. It is my responsibility to inform Lander County of any
changes to information represented in this submittal.

Owner’s Signature Date

Applicant’s Signature (if the person applying is not the owner) Date

Please contact the Lander County Planning Department with any questions you may have regarding this application.
Phone: (775) 635-2860


mailto:ehelms@ormat.com

SPECIAL USE PERMIT
APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Lander County, NV

The following must accompany this application:

1. $300.00 application fee (non-refundable). Check or money orders payable to Lander
County

. 2. Proof of ownership. If the person signing the owner’s affidavit is not listed as
the property owner in the most recent records of the Lander County Assessor,
proof of ownership acceptable to the administrator must be submitted with the

application
Affidavit attached
. 3. Review Materials including:

o A. Complete application form
See above

o B. Written description of request, including:
=  Describe in detail the proposal for the property

The project aims to expand geothermal energy production and add solar photovoltaic at
the parcel. The existing geothermal plant currently consists of three in-service
production wells, two injection wells, and ancillary facilities. This request would add a
new 5-acre power plant northwest of the existing power plant and create a new 40-acre
photovoltaic solar field to supply power to the plant located just northwest of the new
power plant. Energy produced by the solar field will offset the parasitic load of the
geothermal power production.

= Explain the purpose of the special use permit

The existing geothermal plant was approved by the Lander County Commission in May
1985. It remains unclear from Planning Department records if this original approval was
a Special Use Permit. If so, this application serves as an amendment request for
expansion of a conforming existing renewable energy use on A-3 zoning. Our request is
Special Use Permit approval for renewable energy development in A-3 (in compliance
with Master Plan Policy CNR2.12).

» Any potential effects to adjoining property owners with regard to noise,
dust, traffic.



The project will not have any anticipated negative effects on adjoining properties related
to power plant and solar operations. During the short-term construction phase the
project will generate minimal additional traffic and dust but makes use of existing access
roads that will have control measures like watering exposed dirt areas. Construction will
also generate some noise related to heavy equipment. The activities will occur on a parcel
that is rural and remains largely undeveloped plus the adjacent properties are
nonresidential uses.

= Response to all required findings

Responses are provided on the following page

. 4. Attach drawings to scale of any proposed signs

Site plan attached

- 5. One hardcopy and one electronic copy (CD or USB) of all application materials.

USB attached

NOTE
It is strongly recommended that all applicants or their representative physically attend
(or be available by phone) the Planning Commission hearing as their application may be
deferred or denied for lack of evidence.



REQUIRED FINDINGS

Please provide a written response to the below required findings and include with the other
materials in Checklist Item 3 (see above).

Before a permit may be granted, evidence is required that the proposed use:

(a) Is necessary to the public health, safety, convenience, and welfare;

Yes, expansion to the existing power plant can be considered orderly development that is both
convenient and serves community economic welfare. Current facility operations are in compliance
with all public health and safety regulations and the proposed additions will operate subject to the
same standards and operational procedures.

(b) Is a use permitted in land use district subject of the provisions of Section 17.14 of Lander
County Municipal Code. A special use permit may not be issued for a use not conditionally
permitted within a land use district;

Yes, the existing renewable energy use is allowed for subject to Special Use Permit in A-3
Agricultural zones and in conformance with the site’s Farm & Ranch Master Plan designation.

(c) Will not result in material damage or prejudice to other property in the vicinity;

The expansion will not result in material damage or prejudice to other property in the vicinity. The
project is on private property leased from Hospah Coal Company/Nevada Gold Mines.

(d) Is compatible with existing surrounding land uses and development.

Yes, this expansion of an existing renewable energy facility that replaces a portion of the
geothermal plant with newer and more efficient technology and adds solar photovoltaic panels.

(e) Is in substantial conformance with the master plan.

Yes, the use is in substantial conformance to adopted zoning and master plan land use designations.

(f) Will have adequate services and infrastructure to support the proposed development.

Yes, the parcel is already served by County services and infrastructure. The expansion will not
generate significant demand for additional services. It will provide additional power resources.

(g) Will adequately mitigate traffic impacts of the project and provides a safe pedestrian
environment.

The use is not pedestrian and will continue to utilize existing roads and circulation that
can accommodate additional construction trips. Long-term, the power facilities will not
generate additional traffic at/to the project parcel.




(h) Location and scale, intensity, density, height, layout, setbacks, and architectural and
overall design of the development and the uses proposed, is appropriate to the area in which
it is located.

The new facilities would be designed in proximity to the existing geothermal power plant. These
facilities are all smaller in scale and farther from property lines with less intensity, height, and
setbacks than required for by A-3 zones. The overall development occurs on less than 10 percent
of the total parcel area.
(1) Does not create adverse environmental impacts such as smoke, noise, glare, dust,
vibrations, fumes, pollution or odor which would be detrimental to, or constitute a nuisance
to area properties.

The power plant and solar field will not have adverse environmental impacts. The project is similar
in nature to the existing power production facility and does generate renewable energy. Ormat
geothermal is a binary closed-loop cycles having no emissions. This will be powered by clean solar

energy making the facility nuisance free.

(G) Project signage is in character with project architecture and is compatible with or
complementary to surrounding uses.

Ormat will continue to use its existing 60” x 36" sign.




Beowawe Geothermal
power plant

Please call control room for site access:
775-635-2130 x 2

ormat.com

(k) The structure has been designed such that the window placement and height do not
adversely affect the privacy of existing residential uses.

New structures do not have windows but also there are no residential properties in the vicinity so
neighboring privacy will be maintained.




OWNER’S AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF NEVADA )
) SS.
COUNTY OF LANDER )

I, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSE AND
SAY THAT | AM AN OWNER OF PROPERTY INVOLVED IN THIS PETITION AND THAT THE FOREGOING
STATEMENTS AND ANSWERS HEREIN CONTAINED AND THE INFORMATION HEREWITH SUBMITTED ARE
IN ALL RESPECTS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF.

PROPERTY ADDRESS OR PARCEL NUMBER:

SIGNED

MAILING ADDRESS

PHONE

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF ,

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR SAID COUNTY AND STATE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:




DESIGN AND ACTUAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED
(MANUFACTURED).
2. DIMENSIONS ARE IN M/FEET

N - APPROVED: THIS DRAWNG IS | TITLE:
1000 ft | se | | Beowawe
JUU - GENERAL ARRANGEMENT
_ ___ LAOUTINWAP
GRAPHIC SCALE (FEET) - ©ORMAT lemasson 7.022.00.BW.0
O:\Ormat8Data\Project data\Project's drawings & speck\Drawings\GEBIERAL 2021\Bdowawe - 202257.022.00.BW2.0.dwg 4

P . L
] NOTES:
1. THE ARRANGEMENT AND SIZES PRESENTED ARE
- - PRELIMINARY AND INDICATIVE ONLY AND SUBJECT
- » . p— TO CHANGED ON DESIGN OPTIMIZATION , DETAILED
[




I
=

© 2022 Microsoft ooBoS:o:.@..momm Maxar ©CNES'(2022) Distribution Airbus DS
BEOWAWE SOLAR
PV SITE LAYOU
PLAN VIEW

|0 PRELMINARY 17NA2022] ZS | ZS ROEY S, ‘ 7.XXX.95.001.0 | scer1 or 1




| 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1
REV DESCRIPTION DATE BY | CHK|ENG | PRJ
205 m
6721
GATE
X X X X — X X X X X X X X X X X X X —
x
177 m
[580]
x (] TI
il AIR COOLED CANDENSER =
LEVEL .3
> O
g x
v [
| =
=
3 [0 [ b S
=
x
€1
@
Bl x
[T
ol x
Sl [
=
=
VAPORIZER I [] >
> VAPORIZEFP/EI w
PREHEATER § PREHEATERS LEV. @
% PREHEATER LEV.3 E >
7 I
LEvEL 1 LEVEL 2 | EVEL 3 ?
= BR SUPPLY
BR RETURN
" <
3
| ) "
CONTROL
MACHINERY
» ROOM ROOM >
| X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X
0 19 20
GRAPHIC SCALE (M
(I] 5p' 10|0'
GRAPHIC SCALE ¢FEET>
NOTES: APPROVED: y
G@ THIS DRAWNG 15 | TITLE: B
1. THE ARRANGEMENT AND SIZES PRESENTED ARE PRELIMINARY AND INDICATIVE ONLY AND SUBJECT TO eowawe

CHANGED ON DESIGN OPTIMIZATION , DETAILED DESIGN AND ACTUAL EQUIPMENT PURCHASED (MANUFACTURED).
2. DIMENSIONS ARE IN M/FEET

Lo 1
XS o

As. | ORMAT® [T wmout
FEB-2022 PERMSSION

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

LAYOUT

DRAWING NO.

7.022.00.BW2.0

SHEET

T REV.
OF , | PO

O:\Ormat8Data\Project data\Project's dawings & specs\Drawings\GEBIERAL 2021\Bgowawe - 202257.022.00.BW2.0.dwg

4

3 2 |

1




M stewart Stewart Tite Company

TITLE Elko, NV 89801
Original
PRELIMINARY REPORT
Our Order No.: 1759025 Sales Price:
Proposed
Buyer/Borrower:  Hospah Coal Company Loan Amount:
Seller:

Property Address: . ., Battle Mountain, NV 89820

Proposed Lender:

Today's Date: August 25, 2022

In response to the above referenced application for a policy of title insurance, Stewart Title Guaranty
Company hereby reports that it is prepared to issue, or cause to be issued, as of the date hereof, a Policy
or Policies of Title Insurance describing the land and the estate or interest therein hereinafter set forth,
insuring against loss which may be sustained by reason of any defect, lien or encumbrance not shown or
referred to as an Exception below or not excluded from coverage pursuant to the printed Schedules,
Conditions and Stipulations of said Policy forms.

The printed Exceptions and Exclusions from the coverage of said Policy or Policies are set forth in Exhibit
A attached. Copies of the Policy forms should be read. They are available from the office which issued
this report.

Please read the exceptions shown or referred to below and the exceptions and exclusions set forth in
Exhibit A of this report carefully. The exceptions and exclusions are meant to provide you with notice of
matters which are not covered under the terms of the title insurance policy and should be carefully
considered.

It is important to note that this preliminary report is not a written representation as to the condition of title
and may not list all liens, defects, and encumbrances affecting title to the land.

This report (and any supplements or amendments thereto) is issued solely for the purpose of facilitating
the issuance of a policy of title insurance and no liability is assumed hereby. [f it is desired that liability be
assumed prior to the issuance of a policy of title insurance, a Binder or Commitment should be requested.

(Lonest ot

Authorized Countersignature
Annette Scates, Title Officer

Dated as of August 18, 2022 at 8:00AM

When replying, please contact:

, Escrow Officer
Fax:
Email:

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 1 of 8



File Number: 1759025

PRELIMINARY REPORT

The form of Policy of Title Insurance contemplated by this report is:

2006 ALTA Owner's Policy - Standard
2006 ALTA Owner's Policy - Extended

2021 ALTA Owner's Policy - Standard
2021 ALTA Owner's Policy - Extended

2013 ALTA Homeowners Policy
2021 ALTA Homeowners Policy

ALTA Short Form Residential Loan Policy 12-3-12
ALTA Short Form Residential Loan Policy - Current Assessments 7-1-21
ALTA Short Form Residential Loan Policy - Assessments Priority 7-1-21

ALTA Short Form Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policy - Current Assessments 7-1-21
ALTA Short Form Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policy - Assessments Priority 7-1-21

2006 ALTA Loan Policy - Standard
2006 ALTA Loan Policy - Extended

2021 ALTA Loan Policy - Standard
2021 ALTA Loan Policy - Extended

ALTA Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policy - Current Assessments 7-1-21

OO0 o0 ono gooooo oo og od

ALTA Expanded Coverage Residential Loan Policy - Assessments Priority 7-1-21

X

Preliminary Report Only

O]

SCHEDULE A

The estate or interest in the land hereinafter described or referred to covered by this report is:
FEE

Title to said estate or interest at the date hereof is vested in:

PARCEL 1:

Hospah Coal Company, a Delaware corporation

(deed)

PARCEL 2:

Nevada Gold Mines LLC, a Delaware limited liability company

(deed)

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 2 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200803981
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200804678

File Number: 1759025

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The land referred to herein is situated in the State of Nevada, County of Lander, described as follows:
PARCEL 1:
TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 47 EAST, M.D.B.&M.

Section 13: W1/2;
Section 15: All;

PARCEL 2:

TOWNSHIP 31 NORTH, RANGE 47 EAST, M.D.B.&M.

Section 13: E1/2;

EXCEPTING FROM Parcels 1 and 2 all petroleum, oil, natural gas, and products derived therefrom lying

in and under said land as reserved by Southern Pacific Company in deed recorded November 12, 1965,
in Book 10, Page 100, Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 3 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200449085

File Number: 1759025

SCHEDULE B

At the date hereof, exceptions to coverage in addition to the printed exceptions and exclusions contained
in said policy or policies would be as follows:

1.

10.

11.

File No.:

Taxes or assessments which are not now payable or which are not shown as existing liens by the
records of any taxing authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the public
records; proceedings by a public agency which may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of
such proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the public records.

(a) Unpatented mining claims, (b) reservations or exceptions in patents or in Acts authorizing the
issuance thereof; (c) water rights, claims or title to water; whether or not the matters excepted
under (a), (b) or (c) are shown by the public records, (d) Indian tribal codes or regulations, Indian
Treaty or Aboriginal Rights, including easements or equitable servitudes.

Minerals of whatsoever kind, subsurface and surface substances, including but not limited to coal,
lignite, oil, gas, uranium, clay, rock, sand and gravel in, on, under and that may be produced from
the Land, together with all rights, privileges, and immunities relating thereto, whether or not
appearing in the Public Records or listed in Schedule B. The Company makes no representation
as to the present ownership of any such interests. There may be leases, grants, exceptions or
reservations of interests that are not listed.

The fact that record access to and from a regularly dedicated road is not reflected in the public
records of Lander County, Nevada.

Taxes for the fiscal year 2022 - 2023 have been paid in full in the amount of $ 616.28
Assessors Parcel No.: 010-510-20

Taxes for the fiscal year 2022 - 2023 have been paid in full in the amount of $616.28
Assessors Parcel No.: 010-510-11

The Lien of supplemental taxes, if any, assessed pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 361.260
of the NEVADA REVISED STATUTES.

Any deferred taxes, interest and penalties which may be due or become due upon the conversion
of said land from agricultural or open space use to any other designated use, as per Nevada
Revised Statutes.

EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes

Granted to: Southwest Gas Corporation

Purpose : natural gas pipeline

Recorded : October 5, 1964, in Book 6, Page 58, as Document No. 42207,

Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes

Granted to : Southwest Gas Corporation

Purpose : natural gas pipeline

Recorded : November 2, 1964, in Book 6, Page 158, as Document No. 42779,

Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes

Granted to : Southwest Gas Corporation

Purpose : natural gas pipeline

1759025

Preliminary Report
Page 4 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200805310
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200805581

Recorded : November 10, 1964, in Book 6, Page 179, as Document No. 42295,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

12. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
Granted to : Sierra Pacific Power Company
Purpose : power line
Recorded : September 15, 1966, in Book 13, Page 55, as Document No. 44977,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

13. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
Granted to : Sierra Pacific Power Company
Purpose : electric transmission line
Recorded : September 15, 1966, in Book 13, Page 62, as Document No. 44980,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

14. LEASE: A Lease and Agreement, affecting the premises herein stated, executed by and between
the parties named herein, for the term and upon the terms, covenants and conditions therein
provided
Dated : November 1, 1972
Lessor : J. Allen Ginn, Jr. and First American title Company of Nevada
Lessee : American Thermal Resources, Inc.

Recorded : November 22, 1972, in Book 113, Page 91, as Document No. 72517,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Amendment thereof
Recorded : December 13, 1973, in Book 120, Page 554, as Document No. 75719,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Amendment thereof
Recorded : December 13, 1973, in Book 120, Page 557, as Document No. 75720,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Agreement
Recorded : March 27, 1985, in Book 251, Page 360, as Document No. 127499,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Ratification of Lease
Recorded : January 13, 1986, in Book 262, Page 445, as Document No. 131423,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Assignment and Assumption Agreement
Recorded : June 19, 1991, in Book 359, Page 432, as Document No. 169315,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

The present ownership of said leasehold and other matters affecting the interest of the lessee are
not shown in this report

15. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
Granted to : Beowawe Geothermal Power Company
Purpose : electric transmission lines
Recorded : October 10, 1985, in Book 258, Page 343, as Document No. 130093,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Correction thereof
Recorded : April 1, 1991, in Book 357, Page 241, as Document No. 168471,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 5 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200805973
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200806344
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200806582
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200449649
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200450250
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200450581
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200451030
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200451322
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200451746
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200806935
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200807301

16. LEASE: A lease, affecting the premises herein stated, executed by and between the parties
named herein, for the term and upon the terms, covenants and conditions therein provided,
Dated : August 16, 1985
Lessor : J. Allen Ginn, Jr. and Ann A. Ginn, his wife
Lessee : Chevron Geothermal Company of California
Recorded : October 21, 1985, in Book 259, Page 83, as Document No. 130295,

Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Amendment thereof
Recorded : April 1, 1991, in Book 357, Page 229, as Document No. 168470A,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

The present ownership of said leasehold and other matters affecting the interest of the lessee are
not shown in this report.

17. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
Granted to : Sierra Power Company
Purpose : electric transmission line
Recorded : November 13, 1985, in Book 259, Page 504, as Document No. 130560,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

18. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
Granted to : Chevron Geothermal Company of California
Purpose : pipe or pipelines
Recorded : June 10, 1986, in Book 267, Page 187, as Document No. 132726,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

19. Memorandum Of Royalty Agreement dated June 12, 1991, by and between Gold Fields Mining
Company, a division of Hanson Natural Resources Company, a Delaware general partnership,
and J. Allen Ginn, Jr., and Ann A, Ginn, husband and wife,

Recorded : June 19, 1991, in Book 359, Page 438, as Document No. 169316,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Assignment and Assumption
Recorded : June 25, 1993, in Book 395, Page 659, as Document No. 184813,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

20. LEASE: A Grazing Lease, affecting the premises herein stated, executed by and between the
parties named herein, for the term and upon the terms, covenants and conditions therein
provided
Dated : June 1, 1992
Lessor : Gold Fields Mining Company, a division of Hanson Natural Resources Company, a
Delaware general partnership
Lessee : Teresa Sansinena
Recorded : June 21, 1993, in Book 395, Page 569, as Document No. 184769,

Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Assignment and Assumption
Recorded : June 25, 1993, in Book 395, Page 659, as Document No. 184813,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

21. Memorandum Of Exploration Agreement And Development Option dated October 12, 1993, by
and between Hospah Coal Company and Santa Fe Pacific Mining, Inc.,
Recorded : October 18, 1993, in Book 400, Page 279, as Document No. 186370,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

22. EASEMENT: An easement affecting the portion of said land, and for the purposes stated herein,
and incidental purposes
File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 6 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200807679
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200808298
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200809345
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200809731
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200653570
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200811873
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200654178
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200811873
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200812321

Granted to : Lander County

Purpose : Beacon Light Road

Recorded : May 7, 1996, in Book 425, Page 329, as Document No. 196696,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

Correction thereof
Recorded : May 7, 1996, in Book 427, Page 498, as Document No. 197470,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

23. Absolute Assignment Of Leases And Agreements
Recorded : March 14, 2006, in Book 553, Page 810, as Document No. 241476,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.

24. Net Smelter Returns Royalty Deed
Dated : July 2, 2019
Grantor : Nevada Gold Mines LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and Leeville Holdco LLC,
a Delaware limited liability company,
Grantee : Newmont USA Limited, a Delaware corporation
Recorded : July 3, 2019, as Document No. 290669,
Official Records of Lander County, Nevada.
(said document contains 1640 pages, only the portion relating to Lander County has been
hyperlinked)

25. Rights of way for any existing roads, trails, canals, ditches, flumes, conduits, pipe, pole or
transmission lines on, under, over, through or across said premises.

26. Any unrecorded leases affecting the premises described herein, for the term and upon the terms.
covenants and conditions therein provided.

NOTE: This report is being issued at the request of the client and is not in response to a request
for title insurance. Therefore, all references to title insurance in the printed matter of this report or
attached hereto are hereby cancelled. All liability assumed hereby is strictly limited to the amount
of the fee paid by the client named herein. Any other parties using the information contained
herein do so at their own risk.

END OF EXCEPTIONS

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 7 of 8


https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200812546
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200812806
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200452526
https://online2.stewart.com/DownloadDocument.aspx?DocumentID=200655928

File Number: 1759025

10.

REQUIREMENTS AND NOTES

Show that restrictions or restrictive covenants have not been violated.

Payment to or for the account of the grantors or mortgagors of the full consideration for the estate
or interest, mortgage or lien to be issued.

Furnish proof of payment of all bills for labor and material furnished or to be furnished in
connection with improvements erected or to be erected.

Pay the premiums, fees and charges for the policy.
Pay all taxes, charges, and assessments affecting the land that are due and payable.

Documents satisfactory to us creating the interest in the land and the mortgage to be insured
must be signed delivered and recorded.

Tell us in writing the name of any one not referred to in this Prelim who will get an interest in the
land or who will make a loan on the land. We may then make additional requirements or
exceptions.

Record instrument(s) conveying or encumbering the estate or interest to be insured, briefly
described:

Documents necessary to close the within transaction

After the review of all the required documents, the Company reserves the right to add additional
items and/or make additional requirements prior to the issuances of any policy of title insurance.

NOTE: This report is being issued at the request of the client and is not in response to a request
for title insurance. Therefore, all references to title insurance in the printed matter of this report or
attached hereto are hereby cancelled. All liability assumed hereby is strictly limited to the amount
of the fee paid by the client named herein. Any other parties using the information contained
herein do so at their own risk

END OF REQUIREMENTS AND NOTES

File No.: 1759025
Preliminary Report
Page 8 of 8



, BKLLB3PGTOL

Recorded at the request of

and when recorded return to:
Thomas P. Erwin

Erwin & Thompson LLP

One E. Liberty Street, Suite 424
Reno, Nevada 89501

Deed and Assignment of Roy
This Deed and Assignment of Royalty ("Deed") is mad een Royal Gold, Inc.,
organized under the State of Delaware ("Grantee"), and J. Allen 4 widower, for himself
and as beneficiary of and personal representative of the Estate of iott Anderson Ginn, also
known as Ann A. Ginn, deceased, and as Trustee of the Ginn Family Trust, created by Agreement
dated Novernber 2, 1989 (each a "Grantor" and, where licable, collectively referred to as

"Grantor" in this Deed).

@{cit S

A. Grantor and Gold Fields Mi C v, a division of Hanson Natural Resources

Company, a Delaware general partnership, dre partiés to'the Royalty Agreement dated effective June
eement for which was recorded in the Office of the

ords, Pages 438-443, in accordance with which
tor a mineral production royalty and certain other

B. Grantor and Grantes are parties to the Royalty Purchase Agreement executed by
Grantor effective Janu 99, in accordance with which Grantor agreed to sell and Grantee

agreed to purchase t

Official Recards, Page 201, and in the Office of the Eureka County Recorder on October 16, 2000,
Document No. 175227, Book 337, Official Records, Page 190.



' BKLG3PET0S

D. Pursuant to the Ordler, J. Allen Ginn, Jr., as Executor of the Estate of Ann Elliott
Anderson Ginn, executed the Executor’s Deed dated the date of this Deed in accordance with which
J. Allen Ginn, Jr., and the Estate of Ann Elliott Anderson Ginn assigned, conveyed, granted and
transferred to the Ginn Family Trust, created by Agreement dated November 2,

Eureka and Lander Counties, Nevada, including all of the equitable, legal ar
Elliott Anderson Ginn in the Royalty.
ratify the Royalty

E. The Ginn Family Trust desires to adopt, approve, corsg :
Purchase Agreement and the Deed and Assignment of Roya ectte J./Allen Ginn, Jr., for
himselfand as beneficiary of and personal representative of, snnElliott Anderson Ginn,

recorded in the Office of the Lander County Recorder on Eebruary 9, 9, Document No. 211203,
Book 462, Official Records, Page 736.

igations underthe Royalty Purchase Agreement,
eipt and sufficiency of which the parties
and Grantee’s assigns and successors
e and interest in and to the Royalty,

Inconsideration of the parties’ rights and ob
and other good and valuable consideration, the
acknowledge, Grantor grants, bargains and sells to Grantee
forever, all of Grantor’s present and after acqui
including all of the equitable, legal and record in
as Ann A. Ginn, deceased, and the Est@e of
expressly reserving to Grantor the Grantor’s

greement (Short Form) recorded November 22,
in Book 113, Official Records, Page 91, J. Allen
esources Inc., as lessee, as amended, covering all of
47 E., M.D.B.& M., Lander County, Nevada, of which

November 1, 1972, as disclosed by a Lea
1972, in the Office of the Lander Co
Ginn, Jr., as lessor, and Amer,
Sections 13, 15,23, 27 and 2
Sections 13, 15, 23 and 2
described in Recital A aboye eserved rights are reserved to Grantor so long as the
Geothermal Lease and Agree emains effective; and (b) the Grazing Lease entered by and
1, J. Allen Ginn, Jr. and Ann A. Ginn, and Gold Fields Mining Company,
ts purces Company, recorded in the Office of the Lander County
inB

ook 395, Official Records, Pages 569-574, covering Sections 1, 3,

9,11, 13,15, 21, 33, T.31 N., R. 47 E., and the east 1/2 of Section 33, T. 32 N, R. 47
E., M.D.B. der ty, Nevada, of which Sections 13, 15, 23 and 27 comprise a portion
of'the prope j the Royalty Agreement described in Recital A above, which reserved rights
are reserved to long as the Grazing Lease remains effective.

, Jr., Trustee, and the Ginn Family Trust, created by Agreement dated
November ;/ adopt, approve, consent to and ratify the Deed and Assignment of Royalty
described in Recital E.

Grantor represents and warrants that Grantor is the owner of the entire undivided interest in

2



BKL:83P6 706

the Royalty and that title to the Royalty is free and clear of all claims, encumbrances and liens, and
that no payments of the Royalty have been paid in accordance with the terms of the Royalty

Agreement described in Recital A.

Dated November _2~ 2000.

3. Allen Ginn, JZ,

J w5 JMm
J

llen Ginn, Jr., Trustee

‘ &
STATE OF NEVADA, ) x

COUNTY OF WASHOE. )
This Deed and Assignment-of %as acknowledged before me on November(z, 2000,
1S Persona

as Pe epresentative of the Estate of Ann Elliott Anderson
and as Trustee of the Ginn Family Trust created by Agreement

oz Caco

Notary Public

Ginn, also known as Ann A. G11
dated November 2, 1989.

DENaET e CA]RNS
: (& 3s7) Notary Public - State of Nevada |
AT )i A,,pomlmem Reca:ded in Washee County :

J -. N ‘Jo 9 ’dc -2 Eme ’u\e 15 2001 :§




K1y 83P6 TUBA

Exhibit A to
Deed and Assignment of Royalty between J. Allen Ginn, Jr. and Royal Gold, Inc.

PARCEL 1

Township 31 North, Range 47 East, M.D.B.&M.

Section 1: All Section 11: All Q

Section 3: All Section 21: All
Section 9: All Section 33: All ;
Township 32 North. Range 47 East, M.D.B.&M.

Section 33: SE 1/4

PARCEL 2

Township 31 North. Range 47 East. M.D.B.&M.

Section 13: All Sectio
Section 15: All Secti

PARCEL 3 Q

Township 32 North. Range 47 East, M.D .B.&M.

7
Section33: NE 1/4 Q
%

Consisting of 6,720 acres, more 0

EXCEPTING FROM Parce
as reserved by SOUTHERN
10 of Official Records at Pa

d2 oleum, oil, natural gas, and products derived therefrom
ccC ANY in deed recorded November 12, 1965 in Book
er County, Nevada.

OFFICIAL REGORDS
%%%%5%?9*7§EPY
REC g !'%

SR i 5

GHA 1 TREVID
DO oroER

Feel0. pep

218010



State of Nevada
Declaration of Value

1. Assessor Parcel Number(s)

a) N/A_Rovalty Only

b)

<)

d) FOR RECORDERS ﬁs) LY
2 Type of Property: Document/Instrument #: 15

a) O Vacant Land b) [ Single Fam. Res. Book: Aéf/ > \(;%\O(/

¢) O Condo/Twnhse d) O 2-4 Plex D S - A0

te of Recording: .

¢) O Apt. Bldg. f) O Comm’l/Ind’l ate of Secor 7]

g 0 Agricultural h) 00 Mobile Home Notes:

i) O Other
3. Total Value/Sales Price of Property: $ K K () j

Deduct Assumed Liens and/or Encumbrances: ( )

(Provide recording information: Doc/Instrument g\\ Book: Page: )
Transfer Tax Value per NRS 375.010, Section 2: $ 0
Real Property Transfer Tax Due: S 0

4. If Exemption Claimed: Q

a. Transfer Tax Exemption, per NRS 375.090%
b. Explain Reason for Exemption: Tm@f %Q\\r twonly; ratification of previously recorded Deed and

Assignment, Document No. 2112@ k K

%o

res and acknowledges, under penalty of perjury, pursuant to NRS 375.060 and NRS
eir information and belief, and can be supported by documentation if called upon to
the parties agree that disallowance of any claimed exemption, or ather determination of

5. Partial Interest: Percentage bein

The undersigned Seiler (Grantor}{B
375.110, that the information provided is corre

substantiate the information provided hereir ermore s
he tax'due plus interest at T 1/2% per month. Pursuant to NRS 375.030, the Buyer and Seller

ount owed.

additional tax due, may result in a penalty of 10%
shall be jointly and severally liable fom 3
SELLER (GRANTORI/NFOR ION BUYER (GRANTEE) INFORMATION

Seller Signat}urf./a < Buyer Signature:
< /4
Print Name: Géfﬁen Gim Print Name:
Address: __5111.No nd St Address:
City: Phoenix City:
State: Arizona Zip: 85016 State: Zip:
Telephone: ) >l Telephone: ()
Capacity: Trustee he/Ginn Family Trust Capacity:

COMPANY REQUESTING RECORDING

Co. Name: Esc. #:
(AS A PUBLIC RECORD THIS FORM MAY BE RECORDED/MICROFILMED)




APN #: see attached Exhibit A DGC ﬁ : 29@657

07/03/2018 01:53 PR Page: 1 of 5

Recorded at the request of, and OFFICIAL RECORD
- . . R ted By.
\VhCrerCOfde,ICtUIn to: ngaigKeGOLESTRIKE FIINES INC
. l.ander County, NV
Nevada Gold Mines LLC Lesley Buneh, Recorder
1655 Mountain City Highway Fee: $35.00 RPTT: $1,341.60

Recorded By: egonzalez

fou SRR e e bR R

Elko, Nevada 89801
Attention: Land Manager I

Mail Tax Statement to:

Nevada Gold Mines LLC
1655 Mountain City Highway
Elko, Nevada 89801

Attention: Land Manager
Space Above for County Recorder’s Use

Affirmation Statement: The undersigned affirms that this document does not contain any social security numbers or
other personal information of any person (Per NRS 239B.030).

MINING DEED—FEE PROPERTY

This Mining Deed—Fee Property (this “Deed”), entered into effective as of 12:01 a.m.
Pacific Daylight Time on July 1, 2019, is from Hospah Holdings Company, a Delaware
corporation, whose address is 6363 S. Fiddler’s Green Cir., Suite 800, Greenwood Village,
Colorado 80111 (“Grantor”), to Nevada Gold Mines LL.C, a Delaware limited liability company,
whose address is 1655 Mountain City Highway, Elko, Nevada 89801 (“Grantee”).

Recitals

1. Grantor’s parent company, Newmont Goldcorp Corporation, formerly known as
Newmont Mining Corporation, and Barrick Gold Corporation are parties to that certain
Implementation Agreement dated March 10, 2019, as amended (the “Agreement”).

2. Pursuant to the Agreement, Grantor’s parent company, Newmont Goldcorp
Corporation, agreed, among other things, to cause Grantor to convey to Grantee all of Grantor’s
right, title and interest in and to the real property described in Exhibit A to this Deed (collectively,
the “Properties”). The Properties are located in Lander County, Nevada.

3. Grantor executes this Deed with respect to the Properties in order to fulfill, in part,
its obligations under the Agreement.

Conveyance

For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
acknowledged by the parties, Grantor grants, bargains and sells to Grantee, free and clear of all
Encumbrances other than Permitted Encumbrances, all of Grantor’s right, title and interest in and



to the Properties and all and singular the tenements, hereditaments, appurtenances, fixtures,
buildings, and other improvements thereon or thereunto belonging to or in anywise appertaining,
the reversion and reversions, remainder and remainders, rents, issues, and profits thereof.

To have and to hold unto Grantee, its successors and assigns forever.

This Deed incorporates by reference the representations and warranties, and associated
limitations and disclaimers, made in the Agreement with respect to the Properties.

This Deed and the covenants contained herein shall extend to and be binding upon and
every benefit hereof shall inure to the parties hereto, their respective successors and assigns. This
Deed is intended to and does convey any after acquired title or interest in and to the Properties that
Grantor may hereafter acquire, excluding any royalties conveyed by Grantee to Grantor or an
Affiliate of Grantor on minerals produced from the Properties or any other title or interest in and
to any of the Properties acquired by Grantor or an Affiliate of Grantor in connection with or
following Grantee’s abandonment or other divestiture of an interest in the Properties pursuant to
the JV Agreement.

This Deed, being further documentation of the transactions contemplated by the
Agreement, is subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the Agreement. In the event of
a conflict between any provision of this Deed and any provision of the Agreement, the provisions
of the Agreement shall control. Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Deed shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in the Agreement.

This Deed shall be governed by the laws of the State of Nevada.

[Signature Page Follows]



This Deed is executed and delivered effective on the date first written above.

State of Wto-N )

) ss.

County of St Leke )

This  instrument was
(’3)\ SN \cft Qhudﬁj

By:
Name:

as NI ce Preg,) deal

Grantor:

Hospah Holdings Company
a Delaware corporation

Bt Ueo ches

Lledt Chodes

Title: v\ M\N)/

acknowledged before me on o =2F
of Hospah Holdings Company.

i
2, BARBARAR MCFARLAND
5\ NOTARY PUBLIC-STATE OF rat
4> COMMISSION# 695289

oo o @ Mol )

2019,

by

Notary Public in and for the State of: Litg.

Residing at: _SL. Cowntyy 10T

Commission Expires: (o ~<=2d-<2|

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO MINING DEED—FEE PROPERTY]



Exhibit A
to
MINING DEED—Fee Property

Lander County, Nevada
APNs:
010-510-04 010-510-13-part
Property Descriptions:
Lander County, Nevada, MDM
Township | Range | Section | Description
3IN 47E 1 ALL
3IN 47E 13 E2

A-1




BARBARA K. CEGAVSKE
Secretary of State

202 North Carson Street
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4201 1
(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov

Filed in the Office of Business Number

LLC3551-2000

Filing Number
20222283080

fwm«.cym

Filed On

Secretary of State
04/28/2022 11:05:01 AM

State Of Nevada

Number of Pages

www.nvsilverflume.gov

Registered Agent Acceptance/Statement of Change

TYPE OR PRINT - USE DARK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT

1. Entity information:

Name of represented entity:
BEOWAWE POWER, LLC

Entity or Nevada Business Identification Number (NVID):
(for entities currently on file)

NV20001036986

2. Registered Agent
Acceptance:

M Registered Agent Acceptance

3. Information Being
Changed:

Statement of Change takes the following effect: (select only one)
M Appoints New Agent (complete section 4)
[0 Update Represented Entity Acting as Registered Agent (complete sections 5)
M Update Registered Agent Name (complete sections 4 & 5)
0 Update Registered Agent Address (complete sections 4 & 5)

4. Registered Agent
Information Before

Connie Stechman (775) 356-9029

he Ch N Name Telephone
the ange: on-
i i Nevada 89519
commercial registered 6140 Plumas Street Reno
agents ONLY) Street Address City Zip Code
Nevada

Mailing Address (only if different from above) City Zip Code

5. Newly Appointed Commercial Registered Noncommercial Registered Office or position with Entity
|:| Agent (name only below) E Agent (name and address below) |:| (title and address below)

Registered Agent
or Registered

Agent Information
After the Change:

Jessica Woelfel

Name of Registered Agent OR Title of Office or Position with Entity

6140 Plumas Street Reno Nevada 89519

Street Address City Zip Code
Nevada

Mailing Address (only if different from above) City Zip Code

6. Electronic
Notification: (Optional)

Email address for electronic notifications for "Non-Commercial” or "Office or Positions with Entity" registered agents only:

jwoelfel@ormat.com

7. Certificate of
Acceptance of
Appointment of
Registered Agent:
(Required)

| hereby accept appointment as Registered Agent for the above named Entity.

x Elizabeth Helms
Authorized Signature of Registered Agent or On Behalf of Registered Agent Entity

04/28/2022

Date

8. Signature of
Represented
Entity:
(Required)

x Elizabeth Helms
Authorized Signature On Behalf of the Entity

04/28/2022

Date

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees.

pagel of 1



1/25/23, 12:33 PM Lander County Mail - Beowawe SUP Items

Planning department <planning@landercountynv.org>

Beowawe SUP Items
1 message

Kerry Rohrmeier <krohrmeier@ormat.com> Wed, Jan 25, 2023 at 10:38 AM

To: "planning@landercountynv.org" <planning@landercountynv.org>
Cc: Erica Freese <EFreese@ormat.com>

Good Morning Lyndsay,

Attached is a description of the pipeline and a site plan that we want to include in the Beowawe SUP request.
You also requested information about chemical storage on site. There are very few chemicals actually:

« A downhole calcite inhibitor would be near the Production Wells and a corrosion inhibitor near the plant Inlet Piping
. The corrosion inhibitor injection is marked on the Piping & Instrumentation Diagram. These chemicals are stored
in chemical tanks inside a chemical containment (typically concrete) area near the injection locations.

Best regards,

S\
[ Kerry Rohrmeier
\-J} Manager, Environmental Permitting

ORMAT

Follow us: mam

e e ek ek ek Rk kA ek A ok Aok ek kR ok ok o Ak ok e R ke

Confidentiality Warning:

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and subject to certain laws pertaining to the protection of proprigtary information. It is intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the authorized agent thereof,
the reader is hereby notified that retention or any dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail or by telephone, and delete all copies of the original message.

ek ok o ok sk R R ok R o Rk Rk ek ok e o ok ok ko ok ok ok ok s ok ok ok ek ok e ok

2 attachments

i-E Beowawe Pipeline SUP.pdf
— 173K

=y Pipeline.pdf
— 1415K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=8b28debdc7&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1756020777811567081&simpl=msg-f%3A1756020777... 1/1



January 24, 2023

Beowawe Pipeline

Ormat is proposing to construct a new injection pipeline for the Beowawe Cecthermal facility. Alongside the
new pipeline, Ormat is proposing to install optical fiber, which would be attached to the new pipe for the
purpose of controlling the new injection well. Ormat is considering stretching 0.25-inch diameter wire along

Photograph 1. Potential optical fiber attachment

Design Specifications

The new pipeline would be installed parallel and north of the existing pipeline and foatings. New footings
would be used for the new pipe supports. The County access road (i.e, Ceyser Road) would be used to
construct and install the new footings and pipeline. The new pipeline would be made from 16" CS insulated
pipe.

Drawings of the proposed injection pipeline route and configuration are included.

ormat@ormat.com ormat.com



LANDER COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION

February 15, 2023

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER 4

1) Discussion and possible action on the naming of the new streets, from
the lander county street naming committee.

Planning Commission Meeting — DECEMBER 21, 2022




PUTVADA ¢

APPLICATION TO RESERVE NEW STREET NAME(S)

Note: Applicant is responsible for all sign costs. If final recordation of a map has not
occurred within one (1) year, a written request for extension is necessary prior to the
expiration date of the original approved request.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Lander County

Name: Street Naming Committee Application #

Address:

Phone: (home) Phone: (work)
LOCATION

Project Name: N/A Parcel Number(s): N/A

PLEASE ATTACH MAPS OR SUPPLEMANTARY INFORMATION

STREET NAME REQUESTS
(No more than 14 characters)
(Attach extra sheets if necessary)

FIRST CHOICE SECOND CHOICE

Abraham Lincoln Ave

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

COMMENTS:

New road connecting Hilltop and Old 8A, (aka Marvel Ranch Road)

STREET NAMING COMMITTEE/PLANNING DEPARTMENT
50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820



24

28

32

Section 33

11-22

27 990 s

33

®

496.21ac.(m)

L

1500 EAST STREET

JAMES MONROE AVENUE

S

134174

Y30~ 1357.2

Q)

PARCEL A
40.95ac.
DOC #101563

1317.47'

1347.35'

S

J4

@

D
DOC #302042
84.06ac.

1320.60°

1/4 Cor. GROSS ACREAGE IS SHOWN.

NET ACREAGE LABELED (NET) OR (N)

@l (M) INDICATES CAD MEASURED
T 32 N

NOTE:
THIS PLAT IS FOR ASSESSMENT USE ONLY,
AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A SURVEY. NO

1050.23

33

LIABILITY IS ASSUMED AS TO THE ACCURACY
OF THE DATA DELINEATED HEREON. USE OF
THIS PLAT FOR OTHER THAN ASSESSMENT
PURPOSES IS FORBIDDEN UNLESS APPROVED
BY THE DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION, DIVISION
OF ASSESSMENT STANDARDS.

1900 | EAST STREET

— £

S

1390 S 0 600

W

29

SPLIT 11-220-03 TO 05, 05, 06, 07; ADJUST ACREAGE 011-220-01
TO REMOVE HILLTOP RD R/W; DOC #302042, 01/05/22 NJW

1500 £

11-022-01, ACCESS & UTILITY ESMT, DOC #293116

e
feet

M.D.B. & M.

LANDER COUNTY

T 31 N

Hilitop
Address
Grid

1800 E,



APPLICATION TO RESERVE NEW STREET NAME(S)

Note: Applicant is responsible for all sign costs. If final recordation of a map has not
occurred within one (1) year, a written request for extension is necessary prior to the
expiration date of the original approved request.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Lander County

Name: Street Naming Committee Application #

Address:

Phone: (home) Phone: (work)
LOCATION

Project Name:  N/A Parcel Number(s): 10-280-14

PLEASE ATTACH MAPS OR SUPPLEMANTARY INFORMATION

STREET NAME REQUESTS
(No more than 14 characters)
(Attach extra sheets if necessary)

FIRST CHOICE SECOND CHOICE

Purple Sage Drive

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

COMMENTS:

STREET NAMING COMMITTEE/PLANNING DEPARTMENT
50 State Route 305, Battle Mountain, NV 89820



SPLIT 10-2B0-67 TO 10-280-68/71,

DOC #303329

‘ %, 10-28
[#)
/ ()
&) eor R 44 E  section 14 3%,
— . ’ ” /I.!
S 89'54'43" E A
10" ESMT M- ————— ——— =\ ___ A ALENROAD. . _ o N ,_B--uoc i
.92 1959.84 [ 128084 wls | SllPiem———————— ——N i ———— X
o ¢ o o - i | 148007 ) ar 0 o ..Wﬁ MVH >
0 ® & S Q I @ |74
S | - | g 8By
£ S = | _ ® il ® iw
E = _ ! _ 1 1| 2 EIF
= 3 T & THZA
g Toa2 2 s “ 1 I 27.63ac. 1 27.63ac. 17
bl o (39.20ac.) alf) A5 o T
= ___ ) 1 50° | ,_fms, DoC 183518 _\__‘\
& Il I 875.02' 621.05' _\
) _ _ 7
o I ! | 1k @ - - \
S 1ig | i 8 B1Z11-01
i @ — @ ] @ e 4-a @ 7
o :II.IIIIIIIII,..I.._I IIIIIIIIII .I . (IZ 10.00ac. & s“\
- S e 58.56ac ®2 | 905
m _ _nm m _ m If! 26.38ac. I 674.67" @ _“.—. MN Z
“ IfI= b & _ I I 4-D | \
& wl [I _ L | @ 24.68ac. |I7
o 4|l 5 I " olli 00 60474 B 75 T 23.49ac(n) _“ ,
; £ =l i Wl |g B < poc gasori7 NV ENERGY 10° ESMT, DOC #294406,
2 m: __ (39.40ac.) m“ g @ .m e m R 10.94ac. R quW@| 010-2980-11, 15, 46, 48, 49, 50, 51
I i 17
If __ “ _% 5-A 691.66" 674.30' 2 _\
1] m | 22.69ac. @ ey = 2 14 Gor, SELEGT PARGEL DATA:
1/4 Cor; I _ I 21 37ac(n) |5 o A @ 2 7 e
If | Il 2 s5c BEE ooy o _ PN [LOT § | GROSS AC | NET AC DOC #
329.80 971.34' 1301.14' |} D€ #0718 12 1074ac. [ 10080, L a3 _ | Z To-280-31] Az | Zises e
I _ﬂ ~ T "30"ROAD R/W I-uluwllluﬂ Ixoﬂolwﬂzﬁ\ 30 10.30ac(n) 3 [ poc f204288 3 (782 | 0 4 _W 10-280-34| B-2 | 2.04ac 274676
2 \ poc #183519 1|1 o Sl & . 8 _280-— .
i © (N, O e AL BEAO@O) e e | o
'@ If! 7 S W m I|l8 & @ 576 5 7cc | [770@ 1552 25 13 |8 HA1-02  [10-280-0] 3¢ | 31000 2.560c_| 280071
~ 10-F |~ ~ i~ )
_ __ . __ 25 34ac. | “ ms, (61 5-F 5252 |176068) 130 [ ““ 10-280-44] 14-C | 261cc 280070
_ _, i \ | w00 o ERs| 8 8 | ¥\ 10-280-45/AN 14-D| 3.110c | 2670c | 280943
_ ___ ! * “_.EIEB S IHHu.Hl_ 10-280-48| 10-g | 3.160c | 3.04ac | 290715
Iy ] \ I ORMVET 19152 6475 1 \ 10-280-49| 10-¢ 3.70uc 3.560c | 290715
R I N | Doc. *mmcej 17/
R @9 | s I @ 301, 10-280-50] 10-p | 4.23ac | 355c | 200715
“ | \ I \ m_ | \ 10-280-54| 5-p 8.07ac 7.73ac_| 290716
\ 10-280-59[AMD A-4| 4.
| | .,, mﬂu »3 “m / m_ : ea mnﬂmwn ._\\\ 4.70ac 291815
i\ 23.40ac. . A4lac. \ h e a_\ GROSS ACREAGE IS SHOWN.
ff;#ﬂkllllllmm: S N P %&9?;1\ NET ACREAGE LABELED (NET) OR (N)
ﬁﬂ ey T ——— = mﬁw%mw (M) INDICATES CAD MEASURED
| ‘If " _ e m_\ NOTE:
I (18 e = e _ N THIS PLAT IS FOR ASSESSMENT USE ONLY,
_ | ,.}m =15 _ mw\ AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A SURVEY. NO
| 1!.......1.... 720° -, LIABILITY IS ASSUMED AS TO THE ACCURACY
Il ,23:47ac 25.48ac. TiFRecEs mg? I ﬂ%mw - OF THE DATA DELINEATED HEREON. USE OF
Il / __@mw.? g I _@usrlu - wl THIS PLAT FOR OTHER THAN ASSESSMENT
Ir 7 g | e A= s | 8l |F %Y/ PURPOSES IS FORBIDDEN UNLESS APPROVED
| / e S0 Il AL nﬁ\ BY THE DEPT. OF TAXATION.
_h / @ P, o ll@!m\ I 23 Iy ﬁ ff{@l-._.mm 100 N (Break In
= / T A /! | 7 |1T88¢ 180" 180’ ~|[2% 100 S numbering)
s N 29/ _ ¥ il R
e % 1l ~ I[B  poc. fo74676 o on  SEZ
S/ 23.54ac I NZpB5ac o~ 2383 i 21.28ac. 3
NS ! I s ; ) 30°Jfor
(151§ F oIIJa.h.III,_lV IIIII = _..\Ilfimollllwbug_u@mllliﬁﬂ.laa VR m Hilllop Address Grid,
24,23 ! Y C 200 S 3 also Local Address 5 i
l 1/4 Cor. | Grid N
(™ e ™|
REVIEWED 04/21/22 NJW 0 foot
COMBINE 10—-280—-20 & 40 TO 10-280-67 M.D.B. & M.

SPLIT 10-280-71 TO 10-280-72/73, DOC #303330,

1/31/2022 NJW

LAND

ER COUN



	copier@landercountynv.org_20230208_181858
	Planning comission election agenda item #1
	BM GUNS AND CERT HOP  22_66 Page Separator agenda #2
	copier@landercountynv.org_20230208_130509
	PD22_ 66 BM GUNS & ASSESSORIES  Staff Report
	ormat agenda #3
	Beowawe Power SUP
	Application
	SitePlan1
	SitePlan2
	SitePlan3
	T
	X
	Y
	Z_Registered_Name

	copier@landercountynv.org_20230208_131738
	road naming committt=y
	copier@landercountynv.org_20230208_132933

